T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: FRIDAY, 5 AUGUST 2016

Time: 2.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Dominic Gilham (Chairman)
Patricia Jackson
Lynne Allen

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Tuesday, 2 August 2016

If you don’t notify you may lose your right to speak
at the hearing. When notifying you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be unnecessary
and;

3) Whether to request that another person
attends (other than your representative) as a
witness

In the case of any street trading application, you
please also inform us whether you wish to
consent to the application being determined
without your presence or if you have any special
needs you may require on the day.

Published: Thursday, 21 July 2016

Contact: Clerk to the Licensing Sub-
Committee

Tel: 01895 250636

Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting
(if a public meeting only)

If this meeting is to be held in Public (Part 1) you can
watch it on the Council's YouTube channel, live or
archived after the meeting. Residents and the media
are also welcome to attend in person, and if they
wish, report on the public part of the meeting. Any
individual or organisation may record or film
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

Watch a broadcast of this
meeting on the Council's YouTube
Channel: Hillingdon London

Those attending should be aware that the
Council will film and record proceedings
for both official record and resident digital

engagement in democracy.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with t
Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic
Centre. For details on availability and how to book

parking space, please contact Democratic Service shapping

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

Erickecitid F.ui.l:l

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.

Pavilions

1€h ube and b dg
U nan;ns .
|n_t_l..l’-"r
: : o

w4 5

Uxhndg

Maziawring

rar park

Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,

should make their way to the signed refuge locations.




Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Hearing Protocols (street Trading and Licensing Act dependent upon application)

-_—

Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in Public and
items marked Part Il will be considered in Private

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

Part | - Members, Public and Press

Title of Report / Address of Ward Time Page
application
5 | Street Trading: Application for a Uxbridge 2PM 35-52
Temporary Street Trading Licence, High | North /
Street, Uxbridge Uxbridge (BRIEFING
South 1:40PM)
6 | Licensing Act 2013: Application for the Botwell 2PM 53 -108
grant of a Premises Licence, Staycity
Heathrow, Hayes (BRIEFING
1:40PM)

There are two applications on this agenda, but both parties are asked to attend at
2pm (and the briefing earlier). The Sub-Committee will determine the order in

which they are heard on the day.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

THILLINGDON

LONDON

Part lll of the London
Local Authorities Act
1990 (as amended):
Street Trading

Rules of Procedure for Licensing
Sub-Committee Hearings

1. SCOPE

1.1 These procedure rules apply to Licensing Sub-Committees established
by the Licensing Committee of Hillingdon Council acting as Licensing
Authority. The rules are subject to Street Trading legislation as
contained in Part Il of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as

amended)

1.3  The purpose of these procedure rules is to guide the Licensing Sub-
Committees through the various stages of the hearing process and to
direct the sub-committee hearing a case, and all other parties involved,
on the essential procedural requirements to be followed before, during

and after a hearing.

Page 1



2.

SUB-COMMITTEES

Role, Composition and Quorum

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.3

All hearings under these procedure rules will be conducted by licensing
sub-committees for the sole purpose of determining applications for
and in relation to licences as required under Street Trading legislation
as contained in Part Ill of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) [the “Act’].

A sub-committee will usually consist of five members drawn from the
Licensing Committee. The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-
committee is two members. Each meeting shall be chaired by a
designated Licensing Sub-Committee Chairman. *

*Note: since this protocol was agreed by Council that there are 3 Members on the
Sub-Committee with a quorum being 1.

The Head of Democratic Services, or his representative (usually the
Clerk to the Licensing Committee) shall appoint each sub-committee
taking into account the need for it to be politically balanced, where
possible; the need to involve all members of the Licensing Committee
as equally as possible; the need to avoid involving members with an
interest in the item to be discussed or members from the ward in which
the subject premises is located; and the timescale available for

determining applications.

Where hearings are convened, sub-committees are not ordinarily
subject to the normal committee procedures established under the
Local Government Act 1972 and the Council Procedure Rules. For
example, a Member who is not on the sub-committee hearing the case
cannot address the proceedings in his/her capacity as an elected
member, except where the member has properly made a

representation or is formally representing objectors.

Page 2



Power to adopt own Procedure

2.4

3.

Except where otherwise prescribed by the Act, the sub-committee has
wide powers to adopt its own procedures as to the general order and
manner in which the hearing is to be conducted. For example, it may
in any particular case dispense with or modify these Rules of

Procedure.

BEFORE THE HEARING

Time Limits for Setting up Hearings

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Act does not prescribe a specific period of time within which a
hearing is to be held. It is expected that a hearing will to be

commenced as soon as is reasonably practicable after the deadline for

making representations and in any case where a hearing is likely to
exceed more than one day it must be arranged to take place on

consecutive days.

The relevant sub-committee may at any time postpone the original date
on which the hearing is to be held to a new date that it may specify if it
considers it necessary to enable it to consider any information or
documents provided by a party or having regard to the ability of any

party, person representing a party or witness to attend the hearing

Without prejudice to paragraphs 3.1 and 3.32, every effort will be made
to arrange for hearings to be held within 10 working days after the end
of the period within which representations may be made by responsible
authorities and interested parties.

Notice Procedures

3.4

In order to hold a fair and transparent hearing, the Licensing Service
and parties to proceedings are required to notify each other of relevant

information in advance of the hearing as follows:

Page 3



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Notice of Hearing from the Licensing Authority

Notice shall given to all parties to the hearing specifying the date, time

and place at which the hearing is to be held.

The Notice of Hearing shall be sent so that, in the ordinary course of
events, it is received no later than 10 working days before the first day

on which the hearing is to be held.

However, when the sub-committee has postponed the original hearing
date it shall, as soon as reasonably practicable, notify the parties of the

new date, time and place for the hearing.

The Notice of Hearing shall be accompanied by information in writing

regarding the following:

(1) This procedure note or a procedure guide , the report from the
Licensing Officer and copies of written objections / petitions

received;

(i) Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a

person who does not have to be legally qualified;

(i) The consequences if a party:
(@) Informs the sub-committee that he/she does not wish to
attend or be represented at the hearing, or
(b) Fails to inform the relevant committee whether he/she
wishes to attend or be represented at the hearing, or
(c) Informs the sub-committee that he/she wishes to attend
or be represented at the hearing, but fails to attend or be

represented.

(i)  The legal requirements imposed on the sub-committee in

conducting the hearing.

Page 4



3.9

3.10

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

The procedure the sub-committee will follow at the hearing.

Time limits and method by which a party should inform the sub-
committee whether he/she wishes: to attend or address the
hearing, be assisted or represented by another person, call a
witness to give evidence and in relation to what matters that
witness will give evidence, to withdraw any representations or to

consent to the application being determined without a hearing

Any matters on which the Licensing Service considers that it will

want clarification from a party.

Notice of Attendance from the Parties

Upon receipt of the Notice of Hearing, and by no later that 2 working

days before the day or first day on which the hearing is to be held,

each party must give to the sub-committee a notice stating:

(i)
(ii)

(iif)

(iif)

(iv)

Whether he/she wishes to attend or address the hearing;
Whether he or she wishes to be assisted or represented by
another person;

Whether he/she wishes to call a withess to give evidence at the
hearing and the matters in relation to which he/she wishes that
witness to give evidence;

Whether he/she wishes to consent to the application being
determined without his/her presence

Any special needs (for example language translation) to be

accommodated

Such notice may be given either by completing and returning to the

authority the pro-forma “Notice of Attendance” that accompanies the

Notice of Hearing, or by providing any other form of written

notification. Notices may be sent by post, fax or email.

Page 5



3.11

Notice of Withdrawal of Representations

A party who wishes to withdraw any objection they have made may do
so:

(1) By giving notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours

before the day of the hearing; or
(i) Orally at the hearing

Licensing Officer’s Report

3.12 A report on the application to be determined will be formulated by the

authority’s Licensing officers, which will contain a summary of the
application, objections, their technical observations and

recommendations.

Agenda for the Hearing

3.13 The Head of Democratic Services or Clerk to the Licensing Committee

shall send out the agenda for the hearing (which will include the Licensing

Officer’s report) to all parties in advance of the hearing.

Consequences of failure to Attend Hearing

3.14 The sub-committee committee may proceed with a hearing in the

absence of a party or a party's representative if the party has:

(h informed the sub-committee that he/she does not intend to
attend or be represented at the hearing (and has not

subsequently advised the sub-committee otherwise);

(i) failed to inform the sub-committee whether he/she intends to

attend or be represented at the hearing; or
(i) left the hearing in circumstances enabling the sub-committee

reasonably to conclude that he/she does not intend to
participate further.

Page 6



3.15

3.16

3.17

Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the relevant
committee shall consider at the hearing the application or objections

made by that party.

If a party has indicated that he does intend to attend or be represented
at the hearing, but fails to so attend or be so represented, the relevant

committee may

(i) adjourn the hearing to a specified date if it considers it to be in
the public interest, or

(i) proceed with the hearing in the party's absence.

Where, the relevant committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date

it shall, as soon as reasonably practicable, notify the parties of the

date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

THE HEARING

Principles to be applied

41

4.2

Subject to paragraph 4.2 and 4.3 below, the hearing shall take place in
public.

The sub-committee may direct that all or part of a hearing must be held
in private if it is satisfied that it is necessary in all the circumstances of
he case, having had regard to:

(1) Any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from hearing in
public; and
(i) The need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other

legitimate interests of a party.

Page 7



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Issues that involve personal details such as medical conditions or

criminal records will normally be held in private session.

Changes to the membership of the sub-committee will be announced at

the beginning of the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chairman of

the relevant committee. As the hearing is not a court:

(1) Strict rules of evidence will not apply (see paragraphs 5.3 below
for further details as to evidence).

(i) Evidence will not be taken on oath.

(i)  Comments and questions are to be directed through the sub-
committee Chairman.

(iv)  Cross - examination will not be permitted unless the sub-
committee considers that cross-examination is required for it to
consider the representations or application.

(V) Evidence, discussion and address must be relevant to the Act.

(vi)  all representations and other information received from absent

parties will be considered.

The sub-committee will have regard to the common law rules of natural
justice and the Human Rights Act 1998 when exercising its decision-
making functions, with particular reference to Article 6 of the

European Convention of Human Rights which provides that:

“...in the determination of civil rights and obligations, everyone is
entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by

independent and impartial tribunal established by law”.

A party may be assisted or represented at the hearing by any person
whether or not that person is legally qualified. For the avoidance of
doubt, a party may be assisted or represented by their Ward

Councillor. However, no member sitting on the relevant sub-committee

Page 8



hearing the case can represent any of the interested parties or

applicant.

Procedure at the Hearing

4.8

4.9

410

4.1

412

413

The order of business shall be at the discretion of the sub-committee,
but will normally proceed in accordance with the following paragraphs
or as shown in the flow chart attached at Appendix 1:

The Chairman shall at the beginning of the hearing introduce the
members of the sub-committee, invite the parties to identify themselves
and then explain to the parties the procedure that the sub-committee

intends to follow.

The Licensing Officer will then be invited by the Chairman to present
the relevant details of his/her report (referred to in paragraph 3.11
above), and any other information regarding any details relevant to the
application or representations which may have come to light since the
report was written. Alternatively, the Chairman may proceed directly to
paragraph 4.11 below.

Parties or their representatives will normally be invited to address the
sub-committee in the following order:

()] Applicant

(i) Objectors

Where there is more than one objection raising the same or similar
grounds, the Chairman will encourage parties to agree that only one
party address the sub-committee on behalf of the parties who have

made the representations in question.

Each party shall be entitled to:

(i) Address the sub-committee or call withnesses

Page 9



4.14

4.15

4.16

4.16

(i) Provide further information on, or explanation of, any matter on
which the licensing authority has indicated that it would want
further clarification under paragraph 3.7(vi) above.

(i)  Subject to paragraph 4.4(iv) above, question any other party or
person representing a party on any matter that is relevant to the
application, or representation made on the application, where in
all the circumstances the sub-committee considers it is

appropriate to do so.

The sub-committee will take into consideration documentary or other
information in support of the application or objections produced by a
party:

(1) Before the hearing; or

(i) At the hearing, with the consent of all other parties attending the

hearing.

At any time during the hearing, parties or their representatives or any of
their withesses may be asked questions upon their presentation or

evidence by any member of the sub-committee.

At any time during the hearing, the sub-committee may decide to
adjourn hearing to the earliest possible date or to a later time on the
same date in order to conduct a site inspection of the relevant
application. All site inspections will preferably be conducted in the
presence of all parties to a Hearing. A party to a hearing may decline
to attend such a site inspection. In such a situation, the site inspection

may take place in the absence of the relevant party.

The parties shall be entitled to make closing submissions and will
normally be invited to do in the following order:

(1) Licensing Officer

(i) Objector

(i)  Applicant

Page 10



417

4.18

419

4.20

The sub-committee may place a time limit on a party’s speaking rights
as set out in paragraphs 4.13 and 4.16 above, but all parties shall be

allowed an equal maximum period of time.

The sub-committee may require any person who in his/her opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit that person to return or to return upon complying with such
conditions as the relevant committee may specify. However, any such
person will be allowed to submit any evidence in writing that they
proposed to give orally, provided they do so before the end of the

hearing.

At the conclusion of evidence and closing submissions, the sub-
committee will adjourn into closed session in order to deliberate and
reach a decision. During this process only the Legal Adviser and the

Committee Clerk will remain with them.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is
necessary for any person present at the hearing to provide further
information or clarification on a particular point, the hearing may be re-

convened to deal with that issue before reaching a decision.

Role of Legal Advisor

4.21

4.22

The sub-committee may seek advice or clarification of any procedural,
technical or legal matter from the legal adviser at any time during the

course of the hearing.

The legal adviser will provide the Sub-Committee with any advice it
requires properly to perform its functions whether or not the Sub-
Committee requested that advice, on:

(i) Questions of law or of mixed fact and law;

(i) Matters of practice and procedure;

(i)  The range of options available to the Sub-Committee;

Page 11



4.23

4.23

4.25

5.

(iv)  Relevant national guidance, policy or codes;
(V) Other issues relevant to the matter before the Sub-Committee;
(vi)  The appropriate decision-making structure to be applied in any

given case.

The legal adviser may ask questions of witnesses and the parties in
order to clarify the evidence and any issues in the case. The legal

adviser is under a duty to ensure that every case is conducted fairly.
The legal adviser will play no part in making findings of fact but may
assist the Sub-Committee by reminding it of the evidence taken from

his/her own or the committee clerk’s notes.

The legal adviser will assist the Sub-Committee where appropriate as

to the formulation of reasons and the recording of those reasons.

THE DECISION

Principles to be applied

5.1

5.2

Each application will be determined on its own merits and the sub-
committee shall make its decision based upon the merits of the
individual circumstances of each case and its considerations shall be
restricted to the evidence placed before it (see paragraph 5.3 and 5.4

below on how evidence will be assessed).

All decisions reached by a sub-committee shall be supported by
reasons and a summary of the relevant evidence supporting those
reasons. All decisions reached by a sub-committee must comply with
the Act.

Page 12



Evidence

5.3

5.4

While court rules of evidence will not strictly apply, they will, however,
be followed to a great extent because sub-committee decisions must
be based upon an objective assessment of the evidence. Hearsay
evidence is permitted but will be given less weight that direct evidence.
Evidence given in person where the testing of that evidence is
possible through questioning, or cross-examination if appropriate, is
likely to be given more weight than evidence or representations which

are presented only in writing.

If the sub-committee considers that the evidence of a party is not

relevant to the issue(s) to be decided, it shall be disregarded.

Time Limit

5.6

5.7

6.

The relevant sub-committee shall determine the application on the last
day on which the hearing was held. So, if the hearing finishes on a

Monday, the determination must occur on the same day.

A verbal decision is given to the public at the end of the hearing or at
the end of the relevant agenda item.

AFTER THE HEARING

Notification of Decision

6.1

6.2

After the hearing, formal notice of the sub-committee’s decision and
related information, such as any conditions that may be imposed on
the street trading licence, shall be communicated to all parties to the
proceedings, in writing, within 5 working days of a verbal decision

being given.

The decision notice shall further point out that if the applicant (who is
also the holder of a Permanent Street Trading Licence) is dissatisfied

Page 13



6.3

with the decision of the sub-committee there is a right of appeal to the
Registrations and Appeals Committee which must be exercised within

21 days from the date of receipt of the written notice of decision.

All decisions upon an application shall further be published for viewing

on the Council’s official website.

Page 14



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

APPENDIX 1

Introduction by the
Council’s Licensing Officer

1

The Applicant (if present)

1)

Objectors (if any

obhiections are made)

1

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report
and will outline impartially the matter before the
sub-committee, giving any relevant background
information.

The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any witnesses. Members of the sub-
committee or the Legal Adviser may ask questions
to clarify evidence given.

The Objectors present their case, including
any written correspondence and/or calling
any witnesses in support of their objections.
Members of the sub-committee or the Legal
Adviser may ask questions to clarify evidence
given.

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE CHAIRMAN

A discussion may occur if there is a need for the parties involved to clarify each other’s cases.
At this point parties may ask questions of each other on any matter relevant to the application or

any representations.

U

Closing Submissions from
Each Party

1)

Sub-Committee
Deliberates

1)

Chairman may announce
Decision

Page 15

The Licensing Officer, Applicant and Objectors
make brief closing submissions on the application
for decision. The applicant makes the final closing
remarks.

The sub-committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee
remaining. All other present will be asked to
leave the room.

Parties may return to the room when asked and
the Chairman announces the decision. The
Chairman reminds the applicant that the decision
will be sent to them in writing. There can be no
further questions or statements



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



LONDON

Hearing Protocol

This protocol outlines the procedures that will be followed in relation to
hearings held under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005

Agreed and adopted by the Licensing Committee on 15 October 2015

Page 17



Contents

Paragraph Subject Page

1 Introduction 3

2 Timescales 3

3 Timescales for Notice of Hearing to | 4
be given

4 Persons who must be notified of a | 4
hearing

5 Information to be provided in a |4
Notice of Hearing

6 Notice of Reply 5

7 Failure of parties to attend the | 6
hearing

8 Procedure at the hearing 6

9 Determination of the application and | 10
time limits

10 Record of proceedings 10

11 Irregularities 11

12 Notices 11

13 Appeals 11

14 Other information and contact | 11

details

Page 18

Page 2




1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and the Gambling Act 2005
(Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub-committees) (Premises Licences and
Provisional Statements) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 ("together hereafter the
Regulations") provide that a Licensing Authority shall, subject to the provisions of those
Regulations, determine for itself the procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These procedures set out the way in which the Licensing Authority will conduct hearings
under the Licensing Act 2003 ("hereinafter the 2003 Act") and the Gambling Act 2005
("hereafter 2005 Act") and the associated Regulations.

Appendix 1 of this protocol includes the procedure that will be adopted by the Licensing
Authority in the event that an interim hearing must be held following notice of a Summary
Review pursuant to Section 53A of the Act.

Timescales

Most hearings under the 2003 Act must take place within 20 working days from the last
date in which representations can be made.

Exceptions under the 2003 Act:

e Within 10 working days from the day after the Authority receives the notice for a
review of the premises licence following a Closure Order.

e Within 7 working days from after the end of the period within which the police can
object to:
A temporary event notice (the police must give notice of their objection within 3
working days of being given a copy of the notice); and

e Within 5 working days beginning with the day after the end of the last date for the
police to object to an interim authority notice (the police must give notice of their
objection within 2 working days of being given a copy of the notice).

For applications made under the 2005 Act the Authority must commence a hearing as
soon as reasonably practicable after the expiry of the statutory period where
representations can be received.

These matters are more fully set out in the Regulations.

Where a hearing will take more than one working day, the Authority must arrange for the
hearing to take place on consecutive working days.

Page 3
Page 19



3. Timescales for Notice of Hearing to be given

3.1 In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10 working days
before the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

3.2 Exceptions under the 2003 Act:

e Review of a premises licence following a Closure Order;
e Summary Review of premises licence

At least two working days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for determination of:

e Police objection to an Interim Authority Notice;
¢ Police objection to a Temporary Event Notice.

4. Persons who must be notified of a hearing

4.1 The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a summary:

e Any applicant for any licence, provisional statement or review made under the 2003 Act
and the 2005 Act;

e The premises user who submitted the temporary event notice under the 2003 Act;

e Any person who has made relevant representations about an application for a licence or
provisional statement or review;

e Any police officer who has given notice of objection under the 2003 Act to a
person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor;

¢ An interim authority;

e Transfer of a premises licence;

e Transfer of a club premises licence;

e Transfer of a club premises certificate;

e A temporary event notice;

e A personal licence.

® Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate when an application
is made for review.

5. Information to be provided in a Notice of Hearing

5.1 The information and documentation that must accompany the Notice of Hearing relating to
an application or notice under the 2003 Act includes:

e The procedure to be followed at the hearing;
e The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any person
whether legally qualified or not;

Page 4
Page 20



e The ability to give further information in support of their application where the

Authority has sought clarification;

e The right to question any other party;

e The right to address the Authority;

¢ Notice of any particular on which the Authority will want clarification at the hearing;
e The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing;

5.2 The information and documentation that must accompany the Notice of Hearing relating to

5.3

6.2

an application under the 2005 Act includes:

e The consequences where a party informs the Sub-Committee that he/she does
not wish to attend or be represented at the hearing or fails to inform the Sub-
Committee whether he/she will attend or be represented at the hearing;

e The requirements imposed on the Sub-Committee in conducting a hearing as set
out in the Regulations;

e The consequences where a party has indicated that he/she wishes to attend or be
represented at the hearing, but fails to attend or be represented at the hearing;

e The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

e The time limit and method by which a party should inform the Sub-Committee that
he/she wishes to be assisted or represented by another person;

e The time limit and method by which a party should inform the Licensing Authority
that he/she will want to call a witness to give evidence at the hearing, and the matters
in relation to which he/she will want to call a witness to give evidence at the hearing
and the matters in relation to which he/she wishes that witness to give evidence;

e The time limit and method by which a party should inform the Sub-Committee that
he/she is willing to consent to the application being determined without a hearing;

¢ The matters on which the Sub-Committee considers at the time that it will want
clarification at the hearing from a party.

The Notice of Hearing will ask all parties to attend a briefing session 20 minutes before the
hearing begins. At this briefing the Council's Legal Advisor will be available to answer
questions or provide any clarification.

Notice of Reply

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Authority whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied
by details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points
about which that person may be able to assist the hearing.

In the case of a hearing under-

Page 5
Page 21



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

e Section 48(3)(a) cancellation of interim authority notice following police objection;
or

e Section 105(2)(a) counter notice following police objection to Temporary Event
Notice

- The party must return the notice no later than one working day before the day of the
hearing.

- In the case of a hearing under-

Section 167(5)(a) review of a premises licence following a closure order ; or
Section 53C review of premises licence following review notice; or

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 conversion of an existing licence; or

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 conversion of an existing club licence; or
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 determination of application by holder of
justices' licence for grant of personal licence

- The party must return the notice no later than two working days before the day of the
hearing.

- In any other case, the party must give no later than five working days before the day of
the hearing.

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be represented at the
hearing it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend and is not
represented the Authority may either:

(a) Adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest; or
(b) Hold the hearing in the party's absence.

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the hearing
the application, the representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith (as soon as

reasonably practicable under the Gambling Act regulations) notify the parties of the date,
time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at the hearing
Composition of Sub-Committee
The Sub-Committee will, usually consist of three members appointed from members of the

Authority's Licensing Committee.

Page 6
Page 22



8.3 No business shall be transacted unless at least two members of the Sub-Committee are
present and able to form a properly constituted Sub-Committee.

8.4 The usual room layout for the hearing will be as outlined below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk &
Legal
Advisor

Licensing

Responsible
Authorities Applicant

Other
Parties

General seating for Public & Press

Page 7
Page 23



8.5  The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below:

Order of proceedings

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors, explaining the
purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then check that there are no
additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing.

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report and
Introduction by the will outline the matter before the Sub-Committee,
Council’s Licensing Officer giving any relevant background information. The

Sub-Committee may ask questions of the officer.

-

The Applicant, licence holder or the person
. . representing him/her will be invited to address the
The Applicant/ Licence Sub-Committee. They will be allowed sufficient

Holder time to present his/her case. The Sub-Committee
may ask questions.

-

Responsible Authorities will be invited to address

Responsible the Sub-Committee and will be allowed sufficient

Authorities (if present) time. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of
the Responsible Authorities.

-

Other parties will be invited to address the Sub-

; Committee. Where there are a number of parties
Other Parties making similar representations the Chairman will
(residents etc...) expect the parties to nominate a spokesperson to

make the representations and all will be allowed
sufficient time. The Sub-Committee may ask
questions of the Other Parties.

-

DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

The Chairman will lead the discussion. This will be a chance for all parties to provide comments on any
submissions that have been made to the Sub-Committee.

-

- The Chairman will invite the Responsible
Closing remarks from Authorities and Other Parties to make brief
each party closing remarks on the application. The Applicant

/ licence holder makes the final closing remarks.

: The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to

. deliberate and make their decision, with only the

Sub-(_:ommlttee Legal Advisor and the Clerk to the Sub-

deliberates Committee remaining. All others present will be
asked to leave the room.

ﬂ Parties may return to the room when invited to
do so and the Chairman will announce the
Chairman announces the decision. The Chairman will remind the
. - Applicant / licence holder that the decision will
decision . "
be sent to them in writing. There can be no

further questions or statements.

Page 8
Page 24



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

The Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any other party (if permission is
given) and to address the Sub-Committee, but will seek in all cases to avoid repetition of
matters (whether included in written material or otherwise) irrelevancy or any abuse of
procedure.

The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles by determining whether evidence is
relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay evidence may be admitted before the
Sub-Committee but consideration will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to
be attached to such evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority may take
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their
application, representation or notice, either:

(a) Before the hearing; or
(b) With the consent of all other parties at the hearing.

If documentary or other evidence is submitted late or at the hearing, the Sub-Committee
may decide to adjourn the hearing so as to allow Members and any other party time to
consider the information and that may involve an adjournment of proceedings to another
date. The Sub-Committee may decide not to consider the information if no satisfactory
explanation is provided for its late submission.

8.10 Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Democratic Services

Department by phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours
before the first day of the hearing. If, during the hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their
representations they may do so orally by informing the Chairman.

8.11 The Sub-Committee when determining an application or notice under the provisions of the

2003 Act will disregard any information given by a party, or any other person appearing at
the hearing which is not relevant to:

(a) Their application, representation or notice;

(b) In the case of another person, the application representation or notice of the party
requesting their appearance;

(c) The promotion of the licensing objectives; or

(d) In relation to a hearing to consider a notice given by the Police the crime prevention
objective.

8.12 A hearing under the 2003 Act shall take place in public save that:

(a) The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do so;

(b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the same way as
another member of the public.
Page 9

Page 25



8.13 A hearing under the 2005 Act shall take place in public save that:

(a) The Sub-Committee may direct that all or part of a hearing must be in private if it is

satisfied that it is necessary in all circumstances of the case, having regard to:

e Any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from a hearing in public; and
e The need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other legitimate interests
of a party.

8.14 The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is

behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may:

(a) Refuse to permit the person to return; or
(b) Allow them to return only on such conditions as the Authority may specify.

8.15 Any person excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in

9.1

9.2

9.3

10
10.1

writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to give orally had they not
been required to leave and the Sub-Committee will take that information into account in
reaching a determination of the application or review.

Determination of the application and time limits

For applications determined under the 2003 Act the Sub-Committee must make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing where the application is for:

(a) A review of a premises licence following a closure order;

(b) A summary review of a premises licence

(c) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence;

(d) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice.

In any other case, the Authority must make its determination within the period of five
working days, beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have agreed that a
hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving notice to the parties in
writing) then the Authority must make its determination for the 2003 Act applications,
reviews and notices within 10 working days beginning with the day the Authority gives
such notices to the parties.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a permanent and
intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from the date of determination.
Where an appeal is brought against a determination by the Authority, the record must be
kept for six years from the date of disposal of the appeal.

Page 10
Page 26



11 Irregularities

11.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with any
provision of the Regulations.

11.1 Where the Authority considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of an
irregularity relating to the Regulations, it will take such steps, as it thinks fit to cure the
irregularity, before reaching its determination.

11.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority or errors
arising in such a document as a result of an accidental slip or omission may be corrected
by the Authority.

12 Notices

12.1 Any notices under these regulations will be given in writing. Such a notice may be sent
electronically, providing:

(a) It can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

(b) It is capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
(c) The recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

(d) A copy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

13 Appeals.

13.1 Either those that have made an application or those who have made representations on an
application may have the right to appeal the Authorities decision to the Magistrates' Court.

13.1 An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with the day on which
the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their decision.

13.2 Notice of appeal should also be sent to the Authority's Legal Services Department.

14. Other information and contact details.

14.1 The minutes of a hearing will be made available on the Council's website at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

14.2 Applicants for new premises licences, club premises certificates, applications for
provisional statements and applications for variations of existing premises licences or club
premises certificates must display a notice on the premises and advertise the application
in a local newspaper.

14.3 All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council's
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Regulatory Services Department during working hours.

Page 11
Page 27



14.4 The address and contact details for Democratic Services are:

Clerk to the Committee
Democratic Services
3E/05

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UWwW

14.5 The address and contact details for Legal Services are:

Legal Services Department
3E/04

London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

DX: 45101 Uxbridge

Page 12
Page 28



Appendix 1

Page 13
Page 29



1.1

1.2

3.2

3.3

3.4

Hearing Protocol for interim hearings held pursuant to
Section 53A to 53C of the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction.

The powers under Section 53A to 53C of Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") are aimed at
tackling serious crime and serious disorder.

The powers allow the police to trigger a fast track process to review a premises licence
where the police consider that the premises are associated with serious crime or serious
disorder (or both) and the Licensing Authority to respond by taking interim steps quickly,
where appropriate, pending a full review.

Triggering the expedited review.

The Chief Officer of Police for the area in which the premises are situated may apply to the
Licensing Authority for an expedited licence review if a senior member of the force has
issued a certificate that in his/her opinion a licensed premises is associated with serious
crime and serious disorder (or both).

The Licensing Authority and the interim steps.

Within 48 hours of receipt of the chief officer's application, the licensing authority must give
the premises licence holder and the responsible authorities a copy of the application for
review and a copy of the certificate and must also consider whether it is necessary to take
interim steps pending the determination of the review applied for. When calculating the 48
hour period any non-working day will be disregarded.

Consideration of the interim steps may take place without the holder of the premises
licence having been given an opportunity to make representations to the relevant
Licensing Sub-Committee. There is no requirement to hold a formal hearing in order to
take interim steps. This means that the relevant Sub-Committee members can
communicate by telephone or other means in order to reach a decision. In such
circumstances, a written record will always be produced as soon as possible after a
decision is reached.

The interim steps that the Licensing Authority must consider taking are-

- The modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

- The exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
- The removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

- The suspension of the licence.

In the event that the Licensing Authority decides to take one or more such steps-

(a) Its decision takes effect immediately or as soon after that as the Licensing Authority

directs; but

(b) It must give immediate notice of its decision and of its reasons for making it to-

(i) the holder of the premises licence; and
Page 14
Page 30



3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

(i) the Chief Officer of the Police for the area in which the premises are situated.

The Act does not specify that the immediate notice has to be in writing. Where the
Licensing Authority decides that the decision should take immediate effect and the licence
holder was not present for the decision, then it will approach the licence holder by
telephone and the call will be followed up as soon as possible with a written version of the
decision and the reasons which is identical to or not significantly different from the version
given by telephone.

Making representations against the interim steps.

The holder of the premises licence may make representations against the interim steps
taken by a Licensing Authority.

There is no time limit for the premises licence holder to make representations on the
interim steps, although in practice this would at some point be superseded by the full
review which has to be completed within 28 days of the application being received by the
Licensing Authority.

On receipt of a representation the Licensing Authority must, if the representations are not
withdrawn, hold a hearing to consider those representations within 48 hours of the time of
its receipt.

The Licensing Authority must give advance notice of the hearing to-

(a) the holder of the premises licence;
(b) the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated.

At the hearing, the Licensing Authority must -

(a) consider whether interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; and

(b) determine whether to withdraw or modify the steps taken.

The Licensing Authority cannot adjourn the hearing to a later date if the licence holder fails
to attend at the scheduled time.

The licence holder does not need to be present for the hearing to take place.

There is no timescale for notifying the licence holder of the hearing under this process,
providing the notification takes place before the hearing is held. However, the Licensing
Authority will aim to provide the licence holder with as much notice as is possible in the
circumstances to afford the holder a maximum opportunity to prepare for and attend the
hearing.

There is no right of appeal to a Magistrates' Court against the Licensing Authority's
decision at this stage.

Page 15
Page 31



5.
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

The review of the premises licence.

Within 28 days of receipt of an application under section 53A of the Act, the Licensing
Authority must:

- hold a Sub-Committee hearing to consider the application for review and any
relevant representations;

- take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives;

- secure that, from the coming into effect of the decision made on the determination
of the review, any interim steps having effect pending that determination cease to
have effect.

Those steps are-

(a) the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

(b) the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

(d) the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or
(e) revocation of the licence.

The Licensing Authority must:

- advertise the review inviting representations from any persons for no less than
seven consecutive days and if applicable on the Licensing Authority's website;

- advertise that any representations made by the premises licence holder,
responsible authority and any other persons should be submitted to the Licensing
Authority within 10 working days of the advertisement of the review appearing;
and

- give formal notice of the hearing no later than five working days before the day or
first day on which the hearing is to be held to the premises licence holder and to
every responsible authority.

A party shall give to the Licensing Authority a notice no later than two working days before
the day or first day of the hearing stating whether-

- he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

- he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

- he would like permission for any other person to appear at the hearing and if so, explain
on which points that person will be able to contribute.

The regulations relating to hearings are set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005. They apply to final hearings under the section 53A(2)(b). The issues
that these regulations deal with include who can make representations and what those
representations can be about. It is therefore possible for responsible authorities or any
other persons to make representations in relation to any of the licensing objectives, not
just crime and disorder. Similarly where it is in the public interest, the regulations relating

Page 16
Page 32



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

to the exclusion of individuals from hearings, or conducting the hearing in private, will
apply.

The Licensing Authority must notify the determination and its reasons for making it to-

(a) the holder of the premises licence;
(b) any person who made relevant representations; and
(c) the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises are situated.

An appeal may be made to the Magistrates' Court within 21 days of the licence holder
being notified of the Licensing Authority's determination on the review.

An appeal may be made by the premises licence holder, the chief officer of police and/or
any other person who made relevant representations.

The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect
until the end of the period allowed for appeal, or until the disposal of the appeal.

Page 17
Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda ltem 5

Application for a Temporary Street Trading Licence

| Committee

| | Licensing Sub-Committee

Officer Contact

Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Officer
01895 277232

Papers with report

Appendix 1 - Application form & Plan

Appendix 2 - Site map of the local area

Appendix 3 - Representation from Michael Facey

Appendix 4 - Representation from Pavilions Centre Manager
Appendix 5 - Written Submissions from the applicant
Appendix 6 - Information from the Highways Service

| Ward name

| | Uxbridge North & Uxbridge South

1.0

2.0

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

SUMMARY

An application has been received for a Temporary Street Trading Licence for a new pitch
to be located in the centre of the pedestrianised area between Marks & Spencer and
Greggs on High Street, Uxbridge. The proposed pitch will be used to sell fruit and

vegetables.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Sub-Committee GRANT the licence in full as applied for.

APPLICATION

Name of applicant
John Mark Cradduck

Type of application applied for

Temporary Street Trading licence for a maximum period of 6 months, following which, a
renewal application will be made to continue the licence for a further period.

Pitch details

The application is for a pitch measuring 5 x 4 metres to be located on the pedestrianised
area of the High Street between Marks and Spencer and Greggs Bakery.

A copy of the application form and plan is attached as Appendix 1

A site map of the local area is attached as Appendix 2.

Commodities

The pitch will be used to sell fruit and vegetables

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 35




4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

52

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

CONSULTATION

Closing date for representations
30" June 2016

The relevant consultees were notified of the application on 14" June 2016. The
consultees are:

Highways

Anti Social Behaviour team

Uxbridge Town Centre Management

Uxbridge North and Uxbridge South Ward Clirs

Responses to the consultation

A letter of objection was received from Mr Michael Facey, Centre Manager of Pavilions
Shopping Centre. This is attached as Appendix 3.

A letter of objection was received from Mr Aaron Bayliss, Centre Manager of Pavilions
Shopping Centre. This is attached as Appendix 4.

FURTHER INFORMATION

Following receipt of the two letters of objection, the applicant was contacted to request
further details of the proposed operation and ask for information specifically to address
the concerns highlighted in the objections.

The applicant provided a written response which is attached as Appendix 5.

The Highways Service have provided information on their assessment of the application.
This is included as Appendix 6.

In discussions with the applicant regarding events of local significance in the High Street,
i.e. RAF Parades, Bigfest etc, it has been agreed that these will be assessed on a case
by case basis and the stall will close or be relocated as necessary. Currently, this
arrangement is in place with all street traders along Uxbridge High Street and works well.

LEGAL COMMENTS

The granting of a temporary street trading licence under the London Local Authorities act
1990 is discretionary and the Act does not set specific criteria for determining temporary
applications. Determination of applications must therefore be in accordance with the
Council's published Street Trading Policy (the "Policy"). Decisions must be in accordance
with the policy unless there are strong reasons for departing from it.

In accordance with the Policy, applicants must be aged 17 years or older and suitability
will be assessed on a case by case basis and information about an applicant’s
enforcement history with the Council may be referred to.

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 36



8.3 In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a street trading licence the
following factors specified in the Policy should be considered:
o Paragraph 1.3 of the Policy states:
"The Council is keen to create a thriving street trading environment which is
sensitive to the needs of traders and residents and one which promotes consumer
choice and enhances the trading and business opportunities in the borough."

J Paragraph 2.1 of the Policy states:

"Traders should be aware that this policy relates only to street trading activities
and it is the responsibility of the trader to ensure that they are compliant with other
legislation. Traders should consider whether their activities are likely to require
authorisation and/or compliance with other regulatory regimes. For example;
Planning, Building Control, Food Safety, Health & Safety, Control of Waste,
Highway Obstruction, Trading Standards, Late Night Refreshment/
Entertainment/Alcohol Licensing etc."

. Paragraph 10.5 of the Policy states:
"The discretionary grounds for refusal are:

a)

b)
c)

d)
e)
f)

9)

There are enough street traders in the area offering the same or similar goods
to those of the applicant.

The applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence.

The applicant has previously demonstrated misconduct or unscrupulous
behaviour whilst being the holder of a street trading licence.

The applicant has failed to comply with the terms or failed to pay a fee of a
street trading licence.

The applicant has failed to propose suitable measures for the storage of
perishable items when street trading is not taking place.

The applicant of a shop front licence is proposing to sell goods or offer services
which are not sold or offered for sale within that shop.

The applicant is not the owner/occupier of a shop outside which a shop front
trading licence is sought.”

o Paragraph 10.7 of the Policy states:
" The Council may also have regard to the other following factors when considering
the impact on the local area of the proposed trading activity. This may result in
additional conditions being imposed upon any licence granted.

a)

b)

Public Safety — whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to
represent, a substantial risk to members of the public from the point of view of
obstruction of the highway for emergency vehicles, or otherwise, a fire hazard,
unhygienic conditions or other danger that can be reasonably foreseen, that
may occur when a trader is using the site.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder — whether the street trading activity
represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk to public order. This is
potentially more of an issue for traders wishing to operate as part of the night
time economy.

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 37



¢) Prevention of public nuisance or environmental damage — whether the street
trading activity represents, or is likely to represent, a substantial risk of nuisance
or environmental issues. Examples include; damage to street surfaces; noise;
litter; refuse; vermin; fumes/odours efc.

d) Appearance of trading area — Whether the street trading area is properly
constructed and presented and enhances the aesthetic street scene of an area.
Guidance will be given to applicants regarding the standard expected by the
Council."

8.4  If discretionary grounds for refusal do exist, the Sub-Committee may still decide to award
a licence — but this could be for a shorter period than required, or to allow trading only in
certain commodities.

8.6  Standard conditions will be attached to every street trading licence. Where relevant, the
Licensing Sub-Committee may attach specific trading conditions to a street trading
licence.

8.7  There is no right of appeal against a decision to refuse a temporary street trading licence.

Classification: Public

Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016
Page 38



Appendix 1

HILLINGDON

Application for a New Street Trading Licence
Pursuant to the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended)

Important Notes:

1. If you'are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In afl cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

2. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

3. Incomplete applications will not be processed and returned to the applicant

Section 1. - Premises details o ‘ .

1.A  Address/location of premises;
Trading Name of Premises e e R e e e e e

AdAress ...o.oovve e

creeenen PostCode L

Contact number at premises

1.B Please tick the type of licence you are applying for;
[1 Shop Front |
00 Tables & Chairs
Pitch
1.C  Information relating to Shop Front applications only§
Size of shop front licensed area; O 1 Metre 00 2 Metres O 3 Metres -
1.D  Information relating to Tables & Chairs application's only;
How many Tabies & Chairs will you be placing in the licensed area? .................. '

1.E - Information relating to Pitch applications only;

Please provide details of the size and location of the proposed: pitch 5“4”‘1@@

e foveiaeu aren_ aobidh, Newts audt spucess, ofposile. qvﬁggp
Oh Ux&fﬂga f;{ﬂk Sheek S |

Page 39



Section 2. — About the Applicant & Assistants

Appendix 1, =

Cmtmresn,  twTn

2.A Applicants details;

| HzLNGN

Date of Birth (D/M/Y) ... I - -

wosie rumcer .

2 B Assistant 1 Details;

DTSl G

2.C Assjstant 2 Details;

fitle Hﬁ First Name/s dOHNMHKK

Surname/s CRF}WUCk
Address 585@9“1%#‘/6}\“/6

oo (BOTE

Y7 S — G
N

e AL GNA .
MR rretemers  BRTAN i

Surname/s SMNTGN

Address :

vivii...... Post Code

[ T v

Section 3. — Details of trading

3.A Hours of trade;
Please give the days and times during which street trading activities wilt take place;
Tuesday ......6.00..to .. 300 . Saturday 6.00....... to . F200........

Wednesday ...6:600Q..to .. 3:00........ Sunday .= — t0 =
Thursday ......6:00..to . 300 ...

Monday .....&s 00, 1o :I‘OO ..... Friday 6:00 . to F0Q......... :




Appendix 1

3.B Articles/iCommodities/Services for sale;

..............................................................................................................................

Section 4. Checklist & Declaration

4.A Checklist

Please tick;
O [ have enclosed a copy.of my Photo ID (Passport, Driving Licence elc)
O | have enclosed proof of home address for myself and the assistants
O | have enclosed the licence fee of £72 per Metre'
3 | have enclosed a plan/map of the proposed licensed area
O [ have enclosed evidence of public liability insurance to £2million
O  have enclosed passport size photos of myself and the assistants
O | understand that | must display a notice of application in the window of the application
premises for 21 days
0 | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements, my application will be
rejected .

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING £20,000, FOR ANY PERSON

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT WHICH HE KNOWS TO BE FALSE IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT, OR
WHICH HE DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE TRUE IN CONNECTION WITH AN APPLICATION FOR THE

GRANT, VARIATION, RENEWAL OR TRANSFER OF A STREET TRADING LICENCE.

Applicant

@HN . CMVWCK ................................. - (insert name) declare that the

information given in this lication is true and complete in every respect.

Signature; ... .............. Date; '%‘/OS,//é

Please send your application and its enclosures to;

The Licensing Service

" L.ondon Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre
High Street
Uxbridge
UBs8 1UW

Page 41




Appendix 1

O lavposT

MARKS NG SHauCeR S

L mahes

LS

LiHposT

BeNCH

Page 42

BeNCH




‘Map Notes {c) Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Suvey 100013283

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Appendix 3
UXBRIDGE MARKET TRADERS CO. LTD

Please reply to: 40 Kingswai, Chalfont St Peter, Gerrards Cross SL9 NU

Tl emait:

Application Processing Team
Resident Services

Civic Centre 3N/04
Uxbridge UB8 1TUW

28 June 2016

Dear Sir

Re: New Street Trading Pitch Application — Uxbridge Flower Stall

I have been informed of the above application which in my opinion is an unsuitable use for the site. I
have managed the Town Centre Market for nearly fifty years and have considerable experience in the
supervision of greengrocer users which, on reflection, have caused me more effort and trouble than all
the rest of the traders put together. I fail to see how the inevitable consequences from such a letting
can enhance and bring benefit to the town.

The pitch will be in prominent position with unrestricted pedestrian access. Greengrocers by their very
nature mean that goods will have to be transported to the stall on a continual basis. Considerable
waste and mess accumulate all the time. Most of this ends up on the floor and although independent
management will help in controlling the dangerous incursion into the public area this overseeing
management (i.e. the Council) will need to have close control. It is worth pointing out that in the early
days of the Pavilions I had greengrocers some distance from approved waste disposal. There was great
danger that spillage from transport of this waste could lead to falls. This danger led me to monitor the
situation on a regular basis and, as a result, I moved the greengrocer to the position he now occupies
immediately adjacent to rubbish disposal and to lifts enabling him to replenish his stock with the
minimum danger to the public. This was a great improvement. Close control is also needed to ensure
that delivery trolleys and waste are not left in public areas either in the long or short term. The trade
by nature is always a “hurry up” operation and serving customers comes before everything else. Good
housekeeping inevitably a secondary consideration at the very best. In addition, the arrangements for
the disposal of waste must be exemplary and regularly inspected by the Council.

We must also consider the cleaning of the site at the end of trading. Before the Pavilions had a roof
and was refurbished the flooring was much as the pavement for the proposed pitch. At that time my
attention was constantly drawn to the staining and soiled floor by Centre Management. Where
possible we had to hose at high pressure to effect satisfactory cleaning.

Cont/

Page 45



Appendix 3

/cont

Indeed Watford Market, which in those days had several greengrocers, was high pressure hosed by a
dedicated team every night. Furthermore, when I managed the temporary market in Vine Street the
then Public Health Department compelled me to hose and to provide trapped gullies solely as a result
of greengrocer’s waste. These gullies were cleared weekly. In my considered opinion before this
application is further considered the Council must provide a high pressure water supply and protected
drainage. Arrangements must be put into place to safeguard the public whilst these operations are in
progress. Now the Pavilions has terrazzo flooring and the staining caused by this waste is still a source
of constant complaint.

In conclusion it is my opining that this application should be refused as the site is unsuitable for the
use and will detract from the amenity of the area. Isolated units of this type represent a considerable
danger to the public and should be avoided. Whilst not a ground for refusal it is worth noting that the
area is well served by supermarkets and other outlets none of which present the difficulties and
possible dangers presented by this application.

Yours sincerely

Michael Facey

Directors: M.R.Facey (Managing) G.W.Porter R Bourne
Registered Office: 8 Churchill Court, 58 Station Road, North Harrow, Harrow
HA2 7SA Company Registration No 965101 Registered in England

Page 46



Appendix 4

Pavilions

Applications Processing Team

London Borough of Hillingdon Centre Management Office
. ) 18 Chequers Square

Resident Services Uxbridge

Civic Centre. 3N/04 Middlesex

Uxbridge UBS8 1LN

UB8 1UW T. 01895 233926

F. 01895 811357
www.thepavilions.co.uk

Wednesday, 29 June 2016

Dear Sir or Madam

Ref: Application For A Fruit & Vegetable Stall Outside Marks & Spencer - Uxbridge High Street

| write on behalf of The Pavilions Shopping Centre, its Owners and Agents, and in relation to the
application to the London Borough of Hillingdon to license the installation of a fruit and vegetable stall
in Uxbridge High Street, adjacent to 54 High Street (Marks & Spencer).

It is our contention that such a use in the proposed location is unsuitable as a whole, and offers no
benefit to residents of, or visitors to Uxbridge, nor to the businesses located therein. Our reasons for
forming these conclusions are as follows:

1) Although there are no ‘street traders’ in the area offering the same or similar goods to those
proposed by the applicant, similar goods are already on offer by London Borough of Hillingdon
Market traders (temporary and permanent), and by other national retailers, within a short
distance of the proposed location. We therefore believe that demand for the proposed
articles for sale are already adequately provided for in the geographical location of the
proposed site. Should the licence application be considered further, it would be our
suggestion that it be sited at a location to the Southern end of the High Street, where existing
provision is less adequate.

2) There are no details provided to propose suitable measures for the storage of perishable items
when street trading is not taking place. If a scenario existed whereby the applicant would be
partnering with an established fruiterer/greengrocer in the London Borough of Hillingdon
Market, we believe that it would be inappropriate for the storage provisions within The
Pavilions Shopping Centre in relation to that fruiterer/greengrocer to be used to service this
external proposal.

3) On a similar vein, and to respectfully clarify in advance, if there is any intention by the
applicant to service the proposed site via The Pavilions Shopping Centre at any time, | can
confirm that the centre will not permit the use of the centre’s delivery areas, lifts, and malls
for deliveries of stock to, or from the proposed site, nor the transmittal of waste product into
The Pavilions Shopping Centre from the proposed site, nor the use of any facilities or utilities
within the shopping centre in relation to the proposed site.

Page 47



Appendix 4

4) Should a licence be considered further, and in the interest of fair completion, it would be our
suggestion that the days/times of trading activity should be limited to not exceed those of
other retailers having the same articles for sale.

5) Whilst we are aware that the applicant operates a highly reputable, well presented, and well-
managed floristry business in Uxbridge High Street at present, we have not had sight of the
proposals for the stall from which the fruit and vegetable business may operate. Should it be
proposed to be similar in design to the existing floristry stall, across a foot print of 4 metres
by 5 metres, it would most definitely interfere with sightlines to shops around the Northern
end of the High Street, and adversely affect the aesthetics of the shopping area.

In summary, we support the initiative to make Uxbridge High Street a buoyant and inviting shopping
environment, including the addition of innovative street trading where appropriate, but maintain that
this application offers no benefit to this area of the High Street, and serves only to draw business from
vendors already established in the geographical location.

Furthermore, Uxbridge already has a reputable and well-established market, tenants of the London
Borough of Hillingdon, and this application, if granted, only acts as a precedent to introduce further
market traders to the High Street, in competition to the established market, and at a difficult retailing
period when they most need whatever protection can be afforded to them.

| thank you for you kind consideration to our comments.

Yours sincerely

Aaron Bayliss — Centre Manager

Page 48



19/07/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Application Process

Appendix 5

Application Process
1 message

Stephanie Waterford <swaterford@hillingdon.gov.uk>

John Cradduckm 30 June 2016 at 23:14
To: Stephanie Waterford <swaterfor illingdon.gov.uk>

Dear Stephanie/council members

After reading the objections to our proposal of a fruit and veg pitch on the high street, | feel it necessary to re-

assure yourselves at the council and those who are against or unsure of our proposal. A few issues have been raised
which can be quite simply dispelled with our knowledge of street trading conditions and Hillingdon Borough legislation

which we have been accustomed to through our previous years of experience and involvement in the towns issues.

The first of these objections is to our choice of location being deemed unsuitable and of no benefit to residents,
shoppers and local businesses. We feel as though this particular stretch of pathway is frequented by persons who
may use this as a route from one end of the high street to the train station, intu shopping centre or the opposite end
of the high street and so will not necessarily pass other greengrocers unless they side track into the Pavillions
shopping centre. The only businesses nearby which offer this product are Tesco at the end of the high street and
Marks and Spencer. Both of which have not objected to our proposal and so may not see this as an issue. As far as
how close these pitches will be situated to each other, There are two fruit and veg stalls 30 yards from each other
with Marks and spencers fruit and veg department in very close proximity already trading in each pockets clearly
quite successfully for a number of years. Another greengrocer positioned on the high street away from these traders

outside the pavillions will have little if any impact on their businesses. More importantly, we all know that competition

holds no ground when applying for a license as our dealings with the French Continental market has taught us. Any
comments regarding competition cannot be taken into consideration based on the councils own legislation.

The concerns about an already existing established fruiterer/grocerer to the Pavillions shopping centre using its
amenities is not a matter for the council to be troubled with, This is an issue between the fruiterer concerned and the
Pavillions centre management. Just to put minds at ease while on the subject, no storage will be used, no service
lifts, goods deliveries or waste deposition will be conducted on the Pavillions centre premises. All business
concerning the high street pitch will be carried out on the high street at this location. Goods storage will be provided
off site when out of hours and beneath the selling display within the pitch during trading hours to eliminate the need
to re-stock and interfere with public footfall. Waste removal is already in place for this business. Waste which could
accumulate throughout the day from stock preparation and handling will be dealt with immediate effect. Any stock
boxes emptied for display purposes will be removed before trading hours or contained inside the stall in a neat and
tidy fashion. No debris or waste will be left at the location once trading ends as this will obviously violate street
trading terms and conditions and also show a blatant disregard for the welfare of Uxbridge visitors/residents. The
only possible dangers caused by operating this pitch would be through negligence on our part. As both myself and
my partner have years of experience with market stalls and street trading, we are certain that we can uphold whats
expected of us in our conduct.

The days and times of trading will not exceed the times and days granted to ourselves by the council for this
license.

The pitch we have proposed is in a vast expanse of walkway with more than adequate room for access to street
furniture and access to nearby shops. We have actually previously had a license to trade from this exact location
some years back with flowers and plants. Those of you who have worked or lived in Uxbridge may remember. There
were no objections in the application process for this site regarding sitelines of shops or town aesthetics, nor were
there complaints from any party there after. The structure will be erected and dismantled every morning and evening.
It will be kept clean and well maintained as we aim to achieve the same standard of image that we currently work to
on our existing flower pitch.

To summarise, all of the concerns shown are issues we have already discussed and addressed ourselves. The
council have extensive knowledge on all these matters and have been through the motions on numerous previous
occasions and events so have all the measurements of public freeflow needed to make a judgement on size
allowance and access and any problems which could arise from allowing a pitch at this location. This isn't an
application from an inexperienced company starting up a business without knowledge of the town dynamic or
understanding the needs of the town. Both my dad and my partner had a pitch inside Uxbridge tube station over 25
years ago before any of the current traders were here. We see a position which will benefit the increasing popularity
of Uxbridge with the increase in residential properties, offices which are being built in multiple close proximity
locations and an increase in shoppers with the new Primark coming later this year. To say there is no need for more

Page 49

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=918f4b6086&view= pt&g=john%20cradduck&gs=true&search=query&th=155a36096219adb4&sim|=155a3609621...

12



19/07/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Application Process

Appendix 5

market stalls in a town which is known as a market trading town makes no sense to me at all.
Hopefully this covers any concerns raised. Any of the parties who have further uncertainties about the proposal
are more than welcome to discuss these issues in person with me. As of yet, nobody has approached me with any

queries or doubts and neither has anybody directly involved in this industry put an objection in i.e the Pavillions
greengrocers.

Thanks for your consideration

Kind Regards
John Cradduck

The Flower Stall

Page 50

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=918f4b6086&view=pt&g=john%20cradduck&gs=true&search=query&th=155a36096219adb4&sim|=155a3609621... 2/2



19/07/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - New Fruit and Veg stall application - Uxbridge High Street

Appendix 6
"a% Stephanie Waterford <swaterford@hillingdon.gov.uk>
New Fruit and Veg stall application - Uxbridge High Street
1 message
Wayne Greenshields <wgreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk> 19 July 2016 at 16:49

To: Stephanie Waterford <swaterford@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Dear Steph,

As discussed, in relation to the above | have been to the site requested and taken some measurements and can
confirm the area requested has sufficiant availability to erect stall and maintain safe footfall.

| you need any further information regarding this matter, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Regards

Wayne Greenshield

Network Operations Manager
Traffic Management Section
Residents Services

4W/07, Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

London Borough Of Hillingdon
01895277553

07411966799

E,mail -wgreenshield@hillingdon.gov.uk

Page 51
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=918f4b60868&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15603d95003b96c4&sim|=15603d95003b96c4 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Agenda ltem 6

Application for the grant of a Premises Licence: Staycity

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee
| Officer Contact | | lan Meens Licensing Officer Ex 01895 277067 (7067)
Papers with report Appendix 1 - Officer Recommendation

Appendix 2 - Application for the grant of a premises licence
including proposed plan

Appendix 3 - Representations from Interested parties
Appendix 4 - Map of the area and photograph of the premises

| Ward name | | Botwell

1.0 SUMMARY
To consider an application for a Premises licence in respect of Staycity Heathrow, High
Point Village, Hayes, UB3 4FL and representations against the application received from
four interested parties and a petition of 68 signatures.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

That the Sub-Committee GRANT the application with recommendations /
conditions set out in Appendix 1.

3.0 APPLICATION

The new Premises Licence application has been made by John Gaunt & Partners
solicitors acting for Staycity Heathrow Ltd. Company No 07687878.

3.1 Type of application applied for
New Premises Licence

3.2  Description of premises

The premise as a whole is a serviced apartment hotel consisting 269 one and two
bedroom apartments. The areas identified as the proposed licensed areas are situated
over two floors of the hotel being the ground floor lobby / coffee lounge and the first floor
restaurant and terrace.

The hotel is part of the Point Village development adjacent to Hayes and Harlington
Station. The relatively new development consists of a number residential blocks
consisting of flats and shops.

There is an extensive description which can be seen on Page 4 of the application.

3.3 A copy of the application form and premises plan is attached as Appendix 2

Classification: Public

Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016
Page 53



34 Licensable Activities

Activity Proposed
for new
premises
licence
Sale of Alcohol: Consumption on the premises X
Consumption off the premises X
Regulated Entertainment: Plays
(Indoors Only) Films
Live Music

Recorded Music

Performances of dance

Indoor Sporting Events

Boxing/Wrestling

Late Night Refreshment (on and off the premises) X

3.5 Licensable Activity Hours

Proposed hours for Premises Licence PPr;)epntzisseeds T?é’eriégr
Alcohol Late Night Refreshment
Monday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Tuesday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Wednesday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Thursday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Friday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Saturday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30
Sunday 10.00-00:30 23:00-00:30

Non Standard Timings

The premises shall remain open to permit the sale of Alcohol and Late Night
Refreshment to hotel residents 24hours a day.

To permit the licensing activities from the beginning of business New Years Eve to the
end of business New Years Day

Classification: Public

Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016
Page 54



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

52

Opening Hours

Proposed hours for
premises licence
Monday 06.00-01:00
Tuesday 06:00-01:00
Wednesday 06:00-01:00
Thursday 06:00-01:00
Friday 06.00-01:00
Saturday 06.00-01:00
Sunday 06.00-01:00

Operating Schedule and Conditions

The operating schedule, as proposed by the Applicant, can be found in the application
form in Appendix 2.

Section 18 of the operating schedule demonstrates the steps the applicant proposes to
take in order to promote the licensing objectives.

A full list of licence conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule as set out
in section 18 are contained in Appendix 1 (officers recommendation).
CONSULTATION

Closing date for representations
14™ July 2016

Public Notice published in local nhewspaper
22nd June 2016 - Uxbridge Gazette

REPRESENTATIONS
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
No Representations were received from Responsible Authorities.

There are 4 representations from other parties

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 55



Interested Parties Ground for Representation Appendix

Kamil Shah Crime and Disorder and Public Appendix 3
Safety

Simonetta Idil Nuisance and Crime and Appendix 3
Disorder

Jasvir Panesar Nylsance and Crime and Appendix 3
Disorder

Tony James . . L .

Lead petitioner All licensing objectives Appendix 3

6.0 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

6.1 Designated Premises Supervisor
The proposed designated Premises Supervisor is Edion Bashllari.

6.2  Other licensed premises nearby
There are four off licensed local stores within 100 meters which are currently licensed to
23.00 weekdays and Saturdays. There are two public houses licensed with terminal
hours from midnight weekdays to 01:00 or 02:00 at weekends.

Maps of the area and photos of the premises are attached as Appendix 4.

6.3  There has been no recorded Members Enquires for this site.

7.0 OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS
7.1 Observations

7.2  This is an application to licence two areas of a 269 apartment roomed hotel. The areas
subject to the application are on the ground and first floor levels. The ground floor area is
the area covered by a reception and a coffee lounge and has direct access to Station
Approach.

The first floor area which is above the reception is a restaurant and dining area being
used and adapted into different functions throughout the times it is open to residents and
the public. This area also has a terrace being an outside area which overlooks the station
and hotel front entrance in Station Approach.

7.3  The application is for the licensable activities of Late Night Refreshment and Alcohol
sales, both ending for the general public at 00:30 each day with an allowance for half an
hour drinking up. Thereafter the premises can remain open for both activities for
residents only but not for guests of residents.

7.4  The application has triggered a petition of 68 names on three pages. Two of the pages
have the same heading and the third a slightly different heading. The third page indicates
an objection to non residents using the bar.

Classification: Public

Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016
Page 56



7.5 S182 Guidance

The Committee's attention is drawn to the following particularly relevant section of the
S182 Guidance:

10.8

10.9

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been exercised
following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one
or more of the four licensing objectives. This provision also applies to minor variations.

It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to promote the
licensing objectives.

7.6  Relevant sections of the Licensing Policy

14.5

14.6

14.7

14.8

14.9

14.10

14.11

14.12

14.13

14.14

171

17.2

Representations about an application must be made in writing to the Council’s Regulatory Services
Team within the statutory time limits.

Written representations include letters and emails. Representations received after the end of the
public consultation period cannot legally be accepted and will not be considered by the Licensing
Authority.

Representations must contain;

a) The name, full address & post code, of the person making them;
b) The reasons for their representation;
C) Which of the four Licensing Objectives the representation relates to i.e. Crime and

disorder; Public Nuisance; Public safety; Protection of children from harm.

Representations which do not meet this requirement may be rejected as being irrelevant or
frivolous or vexatious.

Representations based on ‘Need’ for licensed premises, concerns the commercial demand for
another pub, restaurant, off licence or hotel. This is not a matter for the licensing authority in
discharging its licensing functions. ‘Need’ is a matter for planning committees and for the market.
Representations made on the basis of need are likely to be rejected.

All valid representations will form part of a committee report that will become a public document. It
will be given to the applicant, their agent, responsible authorities, other persons making
representations and any other party requesting a copy as well as the Licensing Sub-committee 10
working days prior to the hearing. Anonymous representations will not be accepted.

Petitions may be submitted but are not as informative as individual correspondence and as such
may be given less weight when considered by a Licensing Sub Committee.

Petitions will only be accepted if on each sheet it clearly shows
* The name and address of the application site
+ Reasons for the representation and
*  Which of the four Licensing Objectives are relevant
Each petitioner must give their name, full address including post code.
Failure to comply with any of the above requirements could lead to the petition being rejected.
Conditions on premises licences and club certificates are determined by:
e The measures put forward on the Operating Schedule
e Mandatory conditions within the Act
e Measures decided at a hearing by the Licensing Sub Committee

Any conditions attached to licences following relevant representations will focus on matters within
the control of the Premises Licence Holder or Club Management Committees. They will be used to

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 57



8.0

ensure the premises are safe and do not create a nuisance. They will address matters which have
a direct impact on those living, working or engaged in normal activities in the vicinity.

They will not be used as a means of attempting to attach responsibility to Premises Licence
Holders or Club Management Committees for matters outside their reasonable control, such as
antisocial behaviour once away from the premises or licensable activity.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

When considering licence applications the Sub-Committee shall carry out its functions
with a view to taking steps it considers appropriate for promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions:

» Have a direct relationship to the promotion of one or more of the four licensing
objectives

o Have regard to the Council's statement of licensing policy

» Have regard to the Secretary of State guidance

» Must not be subject to a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied so rigidly
that an exercise of discretion in each individual case is precluded

The Sub-Committee is advised that when considering applications for a new premises
licence, regard must be had to any relevant representations that are made before taking
such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps are:

» grant the application.

e grant the application subject to conditions the Sub-Committee considers
necessary to promote the licensing objectives

« exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activity(ies) to which the
application relates

» refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor

» reject the application

Officers have provided the Sub-Committee with recommendations related to this
application. Subject to the above-mentioned factors having been properly considered,
the Sub-Committee may depart from the recommendations if there are good reasons for
doing so. The Sub-Committee is advised that such departures could give rise to an
appeal or judicial review.

Classification: Public
Licensing Sub-Committee 5™ August 2016

Page 58



Appendix 1

Licensing Officer Recommendations

The recommendation of the Licensing officer is to grant the application with
conditions. In this application the Licensing Authority, the Police nor any other
Responsible Authorities have chosen to make a representation.

The application contains an extensive description of the premises which is
part of the operating schedule and it continues with a number of steps
recorded in Part M, all of which would be added to the licence if granted in its
present form. The committee may seek to add to or clarify these below
conditions, which are consistent with the operating schedule:

1.

The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor.

Alcohol and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in
open containers save for consumption in the apartments within the
development and in any external area provided for such.

Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs
policies and operating procedures.

There will be a zero policy in relation to drugs at the premises and
there will be regular checks by management to prevent the use of
drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely and handed to
the Police.

The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme and require
photographic identification from any person who appears to be under
the age of 21.

The management of the premises will liaise with the Police on matters
of concern or disorder.

CCTV will be installed with recording facilities. Such recordings shall
be retained for a period of 31 days and made available, within a
reasonable time upon request by the Police.

There shall be no drinks promotions at the premises which are
inconsistent with the need to promote responsible drinking.

Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be
displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10.Patrons will be encouraged by staff to leave quietly and respect the

interests of any nearby noise sensitive premises. Where appropriate
the licensee or suitable staff members will monitor patrons leaving at
the closing time.

11.Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause

nuisance to nearby properties.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Appendix 2

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. :
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your !
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. :
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Staycity Heathrow Ltd apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Staycity Heathrow, High Point Village, Station Approach

Post town Post code

Hayes UB3 4FL
Telephone number of premises (if any) [ 0208 569 2028 |
Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £325000 |

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Piease state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥

a} An individua! or individuals* L] please complete section (A)
b} a person other than an individual* .
i as a limited company | please complete section (B) 3

i, as a partnership [ please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or UJ please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) O please complete section (B)

C) a recognised ciub O please complete section (B)

d) a charity 1 please complete section (B}

Converted te Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 1
Licensing Solicitors

Page 61



€) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f} a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

Appendix 2

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm:

O please complete section (B)
O please complete section (B)
O please complete section (B)
O please complete section (B)

Please tick v yes

= Iam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which

involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or X

= I am making the application pursuant to a

o  Statutory function or

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr O Mrs [ Miss

Surname

I am 18 years old or over

O

L
O

0 Other title O

Ms {For example, Rev)

First names

Please tick

a

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town !

Daytime contact telephone number

Postcode | ]

| j

Email address (optional) |

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Mr O mMrs [ Miss

Surname

I am 18 years old or over

O

Other title O
(For example, Rev)

Ms [

First names

Please tick

d

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town |

Daytime contact telephone number

Postcode | |

Email address {optional) |

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicltors

Page 62

s et p 2 g




Appendix 2

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature {(other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name
Staycity Heathrow Ltd

Address
Arc Apartments, Arcadian Centre, Hurst Street, Birmingham BS 4D

Registered number {where applicable)
07687878

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, cormpany, unincorporated association etc.)

Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)}

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year
As soon as possible
N Y O O O

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Day Month Year
when do you want it to end? T T
[ |

if 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected fo attend. N/A

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 3
Licensing Selicitors

Page 63



Appendix 2

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The applicant operates apart hotels in London and elsewhere.

The unit intended to be licensed at Heathrow offers some 269 serviced apartments consisting of studios, one
bedroom and two bedroom apartments.

Each studio apartment will offer cooking facilities within each unit but the applicant now offers a coffee area
which it is intended to extend to a limited food and beverage offering as identified on the plans deposited with
this application, at ground floor and level 1 podium levels.

It is proposed that the permitted hours for licensable activities for these premises should be Monday - Sunday:
10.00 - 00,30 inclusive with the premises closing to the general public 30 minutes thereafter. However, the
premises will remain open 24 hours a day to apartment residents.

This application seeks to licence the premises specifically to authorise under the Licensing Act 2003 the
following activities:

1. The sale of alcohol.
2. The provision of late night refreshment after 23.00.

The appropriate drawings deposited with this application are:
- Google Earth Image identifying the approxirate location of this site.
- Drawing no. 1410(29)01 Rev D - ground floor layout and fire strategy drawing to a scale of 1:100.
- Drawing no. 1410(39)03 Rev E - level 1 podium showing breakfast lounge area.

Please note that the internal area edged red on the licensing drawings are intended to be used (as required)
for all licensable activities as is the external terrace area at fevel 1 podium hatched red.

Please further note that the appropriate fire safety precautions will be incorporated within the development in
consultation with the Fire Safety Officer and under the Building Regulation approval process.

CCTV - CCTV is already installed within the premises and covers the areas intended to be licensed.
It is not anticipated that the proposed development will adversely affect crime and disorder or public nuisance.

Any non-residential use of the premises is anticipated to be ancillary to the principal use of the premises for
apartment residents.

Please note that the apartments themselves are not intended to be included within the ambit of the Licence,
save that alcohol purchased from the facility to be licensed may be consumed in those apartments by those
residents.

The site is not within any cumulative impact policy area.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 4
Licensing Solicitors

Page 64




Appendix 2
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick « ves
Provision of regulated entertainment

a) Plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

by Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking vyes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h} anything of a similar description to that falling within (), {f) or (g} {if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I}

B K O0000O0000

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

B O

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 5
Licensing Solicitors

Page 65



Appendix 2

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings or both - please tick {Y} (please read guidance note 2).

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of plays

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indcors or Indoors

Standard days and timings {please read outdoors

guidance note &) or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance note | Outdoors

Day Start Finish 2)- Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonat variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

sun

Converted to Woed by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 66



C

Appendix 2

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

bay Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri :

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainment

Wili the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indcors | Indoors
or ocutdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read guidance

Standard days and timings note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 67



Appendix 2

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick {Y}(please read

guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
- the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sun
F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoars or cutdoors or both - please tick {Y}

note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music {please read
guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the prernises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those

o listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

Sun

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 68




Appendix 2

G
Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors
Standard days and timings (please read guidance indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick {Y}
note 6) (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertatnment at different times to those listed in
oot the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
H

Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (), {f} or
(g) Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
or both - please tick {Y} {please read guidance note 2).
Qutdoors
Mon Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment of
similar description to that falling within (), (f} or (g) at different times to those listed in
Sun the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 69



Appendix 2

1
Late night refreshmerit Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors J
Standard days and timings (please indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {Y} (please read
read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). OQutdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Maon 23:00 00:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
As stated in Part 3 above
Tue 23:00 00:30
Wed 23:00 00:30 State any seasconal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 23:00 00:30 N/A - save as below
Fri 23:00 00:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat 23:00 0030 list (please read guidance note 5)
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are also extended
Sun 23:00 00:30 (see box ] below)
J
Supply of alcohal Will the supply of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and timings (please read guidance consumption Off the premises
note 6) : (Please tick box Y} (please read
Day | Start Finish guidance note 7) Both J
Maon 10:00 00;30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
guidance note 4)
Tue 10:00 00:30
Wed 10:00 00:30
Thur 10:00 00:30 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
teft, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Fri 10:00 00:30
To permit the sale of alcohol hereunder from 10.00 New Years Eve:
. H i nd
Sat 10-00 00-30 10:00 to terminal hours proposed being 00.30 on 2" January
The premises shall remain open to permit the sale of alcohol to Hotel
sun 10:00 00:30 residents 24 hours a day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name: Edion Bashllaricoisseeerraresssassanssrssssesnssansnnsnnsnsssssnns AT ARAN SN NI USRS YREPE NS RNNREPSPEREERE RS TEERRRRRA T TASE ensassessaresrasnnsnnnzs
Address: Staycity Heathrow, High Point Village, Station Approach, Hayes wussissssssicssnmnnssnssresssnmnsrmssernnnsensassanassens wveranas
Postcode: UB3 4FN .oociiermescanarasmasamsceissiecancccanannnnans
Personal Licence number (if known): LN201300636...... arrasearane
Issuing licensing authority (if known): St Albans .......ccocovennnens

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Solicltors

10

Page 70




Appendix 2

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variation {please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings (please read guidance Please see box J above
note 6}
Day Start Finish
Mon 0600 01:00
Tue 06:00 01:00
Wed 06:00 01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be

open to the public at different times from those listed in the column

Thur 06:00 01:00 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 01:00 The premises shall remain open 24 hours a day for hotel residents.
Sat 06:00 01:00

Sun 06:00 01:00

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We have undertaken our own risk assessment to propose the following steps:-

The steps which we have identified in relation to the four licensing objectives are listed below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below

1. The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holder of premises
supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2. Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in the apartments within the development and in any external area provided for such
purpose.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 11
Licensing Solicitors

Page 71




Appendix 2

3. Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies and operating
procedures.
4, There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be regular

checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely
and handed to the police.

5. The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic identification from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21 years.

6. The management of the premises will liaise with police on issues of local concern or disorder.

7. CCTV will be installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of 31 days

and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the police, such as to cover the main
entrance to the premises.

8. There shall be no drinks promotions at the premises which are inconsistent with the need to promote
responsible drinking.

¢) Public safety

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below

1. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.

2. The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be
maintained in good operational order.

3. Staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipment as required.

4, Spillages and breakages will be remgved as scon as possible to reduce the risk to patrons and staff.

5. Toughened glasses will be used in the premises where appropriate.

6. Fire Exits and means of escape shall be kept clear and in good operational condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed, save as below

1. Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the
public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. Patrons will be encouraged by staff to leave quietly and respect the interests of the occupiers of any
nearby noise sensitive premises, Where appropriate the licensee or a suitable staff member will
monitor patrons leaving at the closing time.

3. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.
4. Contact numbers for local taxi firm(s) shall be kept at the premises and made available to patrons

requiring a taxi.

e) The protection of children from harm

1) The restrictions set out in the Licensing Act 2003 will apply. No unusual or additional risks of harm to
children have been identified.

2) No films or videos of any description will be shown so that they can be viewed by persons under the age of
any applicable BBFC/Local Authority certification.

3) Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 21:00 unless dining with an
adult or attending a pre booked function or resident in the hotel.

4) There shall be adequate controls in place including staff training to safeguard against the sale of alcohol to
persons under 18 years.

Converted to Word by
John Gawunt & Partners 12
Licensing Solicitors

Page 72



Appendix 2

5) The premises supervisor or appointed staff member shali ensure that when children are admitted to the
premises their presence is not inconsistent with the style of operation of the premises at that time and the
licensable activities that are being carried out.

6) Policies in relation to children shall be adequately communicated to patrons by staff or through appropriate
signage.

Please tick v Yes

= I have made or enclosed payment of the fee &

= I have enclosed the plan of the premises [

« | have sent copies of this application and the ptan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

= ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

» 1 understand that I must now advertise my application X

» I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected B4

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

licitgr or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
ate in what capacity.

Signature of applicant or applicant’s
note 11). If signing on behalf of t

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners.... NN - .. -« cccccrcoovranssansaners simnnnttutiataiinniinniiteastniine
DAEE: 14 JUNE 2016 1evrnririeriaersisasnsiissiesssriansiarsissiesssssetssistienstaniiasietsstissnsnsssesstrtasrsns er aeeasiortsinatiirnoans
LT o1V o o] 3 O

For joint applications signature of 2°¢ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.
Signature: John GauNT & PartNerS. . cveiciuriiiiiiinreestinsisaseriserisrremeamsaeaeste et s s ras s asstessassnissnaransrarsreanaeessoass
DAt e teenuarrnrenesenerontonoesneserssssans ensenssssetsiesssnensesssaneasssssssssansrarssrssssossssransanntssssstissosisanssaeiseasrasisnsitesisnese

L1077 T- T L V=T [T e - o P S

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for carrespondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

John Gaunt & Partners

Omega Court

372 Cemetery Road

jgaunt@john-gaunt.co.uk

Post town Post code
Sheffield S11 8FT

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Solicitors

Page 73




Appendix 2

Notes for Guidance

1.

-

10.
11,

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one appiicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 14
Licensing Solicitors

Page 74

3
S
i




‘oY SojeiP0sSY UBLND IUNIEW A PIAIDSI SIUBL Iy
99pLPEY ON Uogens|Bay Aueduiod
POl SajEosSY URLND WMl

add40903d

:smejs Bumep
a Lo(ez) 0oLyl
‘uojsinel :ou Bumesp :ou pafoid
£V®@00z: 1
G102 Ydv dv MN LY®@00L:}L
2ep ;panoidde / umesp (az1s) ajeos

AbBajens ail4
1004 punois
‘awreu Bumesp

Xas9|ppIN ‘sakeH
Ao Kerg

‘awteu aford

PY S8 BUIpINg W38
JueiD

umesp ‘uopdyosap P 01

sioog
0804 ‘0904 “uogonisuos
Bunes a1y sapnu 06
3q 0} pasinol siasi 20jn135 0}
suopeg ‘Pasinal Juan aYows

MN  BupyByaiyjoszispuoREIOT  GLSORZ Y

“pasiral
JH 2100y uaoefpe Buuy
2 "PasiAa1 al0js aBeBBM)

dv  POMSIgmeujoIoBumes  GL900l @

£09ON
dy  100pmaujouogedojpasneY  §1°/090 O

21015 /21015 200

woy  panmuo e ayows Zq

“UBjsap Joa)

dv Ao kel o1 pasinal ueld la SH60'8Z @

¥3sm A

WvIY 3on 34 aTEVSI
SHOLVNLOV NOUVIINIA
QIZHOLOW HO FOVRBINI WYY 2l

E®e®

T0H¥000 GINTON TV

NOOVE OISV Y.
35VE ¥IANNOS WD FWOLOTLZGILTNN

@

LN s5VI9 YviE

fe

TNV WAVTY 30n434

®

VIV 39043 GT1VSIQ
UVEHSNA/ 1108 IVl

LHOI HOLYOICNI ONHSV14
(G3LYHOIUNI HLM¥3GNNOS ONOMLOTIS
VANV WYY 3l
HOLMS 30R43A0 30vORE 4 =
SNLLLI4 1HOINVOT O3NSO dndiove
AMALLYB ¥NOH € HLM SNLLHON ANIOHING
ILVNINNTY ATIVNZIN
GINIVINIVA NOIS LIX3 34 WNOLLOZMA

gz
ATIMRSALNI OSNIVINIVA NSIS 1163 2414

]

HIANNOS VSIS OlanY
u3anos.

GALVHOIINIHLIM ¥O1O3UIG DIOWS
0103130 DioWs.

10 ssvio vaue

S3NOZ IN10AUON
0L 53110Y 34¥0S3 WNOLS3HA SAUONZA

£
g
£
8
5
B
£
i
s : POUHEIEE @

H00T 3HL 40 NOUYNSIS3] HOLYW 0L QLUVA
314 H00T OL T3NVd NOISIA SZLON3] dA

30IA30 ONISOT0 138 GNY
V33 HONS 0100 'SARLS INZISINNLNI
HLUM 323 GV 4000 3LV osovonas
14 UNOH 3NO S3LON3Q 5 09/09

30IAJAONISOT0 135 GV
V3S THONS 100 ‘SRS INZOSINNINI
HLIM 3Wv2kd GNY 4000 031V osouocas
314 4NOH 4TVH STLON3Q 5 0610

OO / TIVM /NOLLILNVA O31va Tuld ¥1OH
OMLS3LON3] 3NMHNId G3HSVG - Lo MVEH s
TIVM /NOLLUL YV 031y 381
anw 100 AVEH
HOOT4 / TIVM /NOLLULMVA G312 3uld 4iOH
3NO SAUONIA NI GHSVOMVEH == = = =

TIVI /NOWULNYV 0312 U
NINEOHSVO MV == ==

Aasuodsas ot s

3N°02°B-OW MMM
yn'ooe-ow@isod 3
0Z0% L¥6 GLL(0) ¥¥+ L

MHL LON

weybunioN

juswaned ybiH eys
S9)RID0SSE uRLIND julydiew

‘913 AHIONONNOI 'ST3NVd NOISIA 'JOVNOIS

3414 AUOLNLYLS "SONILYA 3MlJ ¥OOQ HOILNI ¥O4 IINATHOS
4000 G35040¥d IHLOL ¥3434 "WYY 341 ¥ 40 LNIA3 FHLNO
N3dO 34VS-1IV4 OL S00T-9VW JINOY10313 HLIM 03LLI $¥00Q
*suo0a

SNOLLVONIWOO3Y

S.¥FUNLOVANNYA HLIM SONVGHOODY NI O3TIVASNI

38 OL ONIdJOLS ¥l TIV "SNILYY 3414 40 ALNNLLNOD
NIVINIVI OL 03ddO1S3414 38 OL SYOOT4 HONONUHL
SNOLLVML3NI ANV ONLLVY 313 0 ALINNILNOD NIVLNIVI
0L 037V3S 38 01 013 SINYVA 'STTVM ¥3HLO LIIN STIVM
ANIWLEVANOD FTHM SNOLLIGNOD BHVT GNY T1IS ‘0Y3H 1TV
* ONIdd01S3H1d

‘SNOILYIND3Y
ONIQUNG IHL 40 8 LNIWNO0T 0IA0YdAY LNTHAUND IHL 40

NISONII30 030NIJSNS OL GITIVISNI 38 0L SHIINUVE ALAVO
+ SUANMUVE ALIAVD

| 1d 66vS S8
HIIM 30NVGYO0DOY NI QI TIVLSNI 38 OL 3HY SNOIS 3
* SNoIs LX3

9661 SNOLLYINOIY (STyNoIS NV SNOIS ALISVS)
AL34VS ® HLIVIH HLIM ATAWOD OL SNOIS LiX3 AONIOUIWI
+34v0S3 MO FOVNDIS

'S00Z1-9925 S8 HIM
30NVHOQDV NI GITIVASNI 38 0L 5| ONLLHOM AONIONINT
+ONLLHOIT AONIOUIWI

N0 SNILLIS 7 ALLLNVND 4O SONMVHO SUOLOVHINODENS
VOI¥10313 OL 3434 'ATNO FALLVIION] SNOLLYOOT

ONILLIA WUVIV ¥IHLO ONY SNO103130 35OWS JO NOLLISOd GNY
ALILNYND ‘JONVNZLNIVI GNV ONINOISSIIOO ‘NOLLYTIVLSHI
'NOISIA WILSAS HO4 301L5vid 40 3000 ‘SONIGTING

04 SWILSAS WEVTY ONV NOIL03L30 31 Z00Z 1685

58 HLIM 3ONVOHODOV NI 38 OL W3LSAS WAV 314 IHL
‘9VHIA0D 1138 OL ¢ WaLSAS WHVIV/NOLLOILIA Tuld

saloN

ST08INAS OL A3

N xipuaddy

LY®@00L:1 ‘aleds
ue|d ABajelis ali4 - 100]4 punols)

eary aunoss
uswnooq

f——————— uogdeoas
1 o) Adoueo gd anoqe Buiya>
,328_3552__:
,

Jis3p Uondsoa1 Jo Juoy L
o1 auyj o} uogdaoas sano
Adoues gd jo aury

—_—

“asay log

" Jo 208} wa yBnos L

EUN
/ 040 (&8

=
(-

e agu s
B Unmepd sl

Page 75

~J




PRI Sa1ER0SSY UBLIND MIURIE

a¥o03y |

‘smeis Bumerp

3 €0 (62)

0[o]54%
‘uojsinal :ou Bumesp ou d
£V@00Z: L
d¥ MN LV®@00L:L

215) afeos

S102 ¥dv

op  :panoidde | wwep

AbBajens ai4
wnipod | [oAs]
:auieu Bumesp

XoS3|ppPIN ‘soheH
Ao Rers

‘auteupoaford

PI1 seoinss Buipling M8g

ually

umerp uopdyosap

si00g
0£a4 ‘0904 "uononssucd
Buges a1y seynuiw 06
3q 0) pasinas siasii 201nIas 0}
suope ‘PasINGI UaA ows

MN  Bupubyaiyjoszisguoneao  guS0IEZ W

dv  Inoke|mouyns ojpasieIueld  GLL0SO @

suojsiAe) yo o} pajepdn

MN  woouieqojuoned A MHL  SHLE0ED O

dv  'PasIN3I £0dQT 00pJOBUMS  GLZOISE
“pappe

av loquiAs aBnyas JieyoEaUM sieolsk 3

Aynasucdsas iy 59

3N"00"B-OW MMM A\
yn-ooe-ow@isod 3
020% L6 GLL(0) P+ L

MHL LON

weybumoN

jJuswaned YbiH eys
S9)e[20Ssk ueLnd [uiyaiew

3w A0

VIV 39n34 0318YSIQ
SHOLVNIOV NOLLYTLINIA

QIZ1OLOW 403 FOVAUIINI VIV 3l

G0H 4000 GILNNOW TI¥M

NOOV3E ONIHSY1d ONY.

358 ¥3ANNOS WO FHOLOILZALTNN

NN ssYI I
TN VY 30N43Y
VIV 39N43M OTEVSIA

HVEHSNd/ 1708 0NV

LHOI HOLYOION ONIHS Y14
‘3UVHOILNI HLM HIONNOS INOXLOTTS

TNV VIV 3

HOLMS 30RU3A0 30NN 34

ONILLL LHOMNMOT G3NIBWOO ddiova
AMILLVE HNOH € HLW SNLLHOM AONZONIWI
ILNINNTIATIVNSALNI

GINIVLNVA NSIS L1X3 34 TYNOLLOZNIG
a3

ATIVNILN GINIVINIV NOIS L3 33

¥3aNNOS.

UIANNOS WNSIA 7 OKINY.
¥3ANNOS.

GALVYSILNI HLIM ¥O103130 LVEH
¥3aNN0S

GALVHDIINIHLM OLO3130 HONS

0193130 ioWs
1NN SSVI9 VIS

53NOZ ALO3LONd

0L $31N04 34053 VYNOILO3IA SALONZA
400G 3L 40 NOLLYNDIS30 HOLVA 0L Q31
34 400G L T3V NOISIA SIUON3A dA

30IA30 ONISOTO 135 ANV
V35 IHONS 0100 ‘SRLS INZOSTWALNI
HLM 3Wvald NV §000 03Lvad

L4 UNOH 3NO S31ON3A S 0909

30IA30 ONISOTD 4735 ANV
¥ DIOWS G100 ‘SAMLS LNIOSIANLNI
HLU 3Wvid3 GV 500 03V

T4 UNOH 1VH SILON3A § 0€ /0

001/ TIVA/ NOLLLLNYS 3LV 314 BTOH

‘OML S3LON3Q 3N NId GZHSYD - 100 AAVH

TIVM/NOWLILNVA Q3L Tuld

ALANIN ALININ S31ON3A 3N NIRO QZHSYA - 100 AAVEH

MO0/ TIVA NOLLLLYV OV 341 ¥OH
3NO SZLONIA 3NN O3 OHSYO AAVEH

TIVAA/NOLLLLNYA O31ve 314

HNOH 41vH S3LON3Q 3N 3M8 AFHSVA AAVEH

osow0ns

osvuocas

013 AUIONOWNOYI 'ST3NVd NOISIA 'SOYNSIS

3414 ANOLNLYLS 'SONILYY 314 ¥00Q HOINILNI HO4 31NIHOS
¥00Q 0350d0¥d IHL OL ¥333¥ ‘WYY 313 ¥ 40 LNIA3 3HL NO
N2dO 34¥S-11v4 OL S50 T-OVH OINONL9313 HLIM 03LLI3 S¥00Q
+su00a

SNOLLYONZWWOO3Y
5.43UNLOVANNVI HLIM JONVOYODOV NI GITIVASNI
38 OL ONIddOLS3¥ld 11V 'ONILYY 3ul3 40 ALNNLLNOD
NIVLNIVW 01 03ddO153¥l4 38 OL SO0 HONOUHL

‘ONILYY 313 30 L)
01 031v3S 38 0L 013 SINVYA 'STIVA ¥IHLO 133WSTIVAA
ANIWLVAINOD JUTHM SNOLLIGNOD BWYF GNY T1IS ‘GVH TIV.
*ONIddO1S3Id

“SNOILYINOIY

SNIQING 3HL 40 8 LNIWNOOA 03AOUAAY LNIHHND SHL IO
NOILO3S

NI SONIIZ0 G3GNISNS OLGITIVLSNI 38 OL SHINUVE AUAYD

+ SUINNVE ALIAVD

| 1d 66v5 S8
HLIM 39NVONOD0Y NI GITIVLSNI 38 OL 3wV SNOIS 13
*sNois 1xa

9661 SNOLLYIN93Y (STYNDIS ONV SNOIS ALZVS)
AL34YS % HLV2H HLM ATdIOD OL SNSIS LIX3 AONIONIN3
+3dv053 404 FOVNDIS

'5007:1-9925 58 HIM
‘30NVGYODOY NI G3TIVLSNI 38 OL S| ONILHON AONIDUINI
+ ONILHOI AONIDMANT

“4N0 SNILLIS ? ALILNYND ¥04 SONIMVYA SHOLOVALNODENS
WOINLOT13 OL 43434 ‘ATNO IALLYOIGNI SNOLLYDOT

ONILLIS WHVTV ¥IHLO GNY SHO103130 BHOWS 30 NOLLISOd ONY.
ALILNYND ‘JONVNLNIVA GNY ONINOISSINNOO ‘NOLLYTIV.SNI
"NOISIA WALSAS ¥O4 301LOVY 3O 3000 ‘SONIQNNG

404 SWILSAS WHVTY ONY NOILO3L3 31 Z00Z:1-6585

S8 HLM 30NVQNODOV NI 38 OL WILSAS WHVIY 314 IHL
FOVMIN0D 1138 0L WILSAS WHVIV/NOLLOILIA 314

+s3alon

STO8WAS OL A3M

LY®@001:| ‘2eds

ue|d ABajesis all4 - wnipod | [oAeT

@@ii

Z Xipuaddy

54 IS

€4 3400

3

2o

1s] NZHDLIM /ONIONYHO

301440 /
44Y1S nmsﬁ —

g xaon. o

| Y™ [ o

Limior |

ONILSIX3 SY ATNO T13HS
Q3HSINYNANN 1437 30VdS

N3HOL

B ]

—

- ———— == — = {¥H)

N

20M
“— Buado moN

LI

Low
—6Buuado man

iy

(H)

N

@

¥OO0Td MaN

40 INFLX3 STLONIAHOLVH —— ?

]

1=
™~

LI

¢ ©¢Hogg 19
S gy =
ERLCEETY

Page 76

J




20/06/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: Protest of Staycity selling alcohol

Appendix 3

% licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Re: Protest of Staycity selling alcohol

Kamil Shah m> 20 June 2016 at 15:43
To: "licensing ." <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

My address is 805 Signal Building, Station Approach, Hayes, UB34FG

On 20 Jun 2016 15:30, "licensing ." <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Thank you for your comments in relation to the new application for Stay City Hotel. In order for your comments to be
considered, we will require your address details.

As we are in the very early stages of the consultation it is difficult to say what feedback we may receive in relation to
this application and whether or not it will be considered by a Sub-Committee.

Once you update your address details, we will update you further nearer to the end of the consultation.

Regards
Stephanie

On 17 June 2016 at 11:53, Kamil Shah_ wrote:

Dear Sir,

I am a resident of High Point Village, | am concerned about the plan for Stay city to be licensed. This may
increase the anti social behaviour in our estate and cause danger to the residents here.

I am writing a formal protest to the application for licensing of stay city.
Thanks,

Kamil

Regulatory Services

London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

(T) 01895 277433

(F) 01895 250011
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use
of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for
sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so
may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are
expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted
unless by prior agreement.

Page 77
https://mail.google.com/mail/b/259/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c72219fdee&view=pt&search=inbox&msg= 1556e4437f4bf8b&sim|= 155644 37ff4bf8b 17



20/06/2016

Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: Staycity application for alcohol sale in Hayes.

Appendix 3

"a% licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Re: Staycity application for alcohol sale in Hayes.

Simonetta Idili <m 20 June 2016 at 16:28
icensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

To: "licensing ." <

Dear Stephanie,

thank you for the email.
My address is

706 signal building
Station approach

Hayes

Middlesex

Ub34fg

Kind regards
Simonetta Idili

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Jun 2016, at 15:27, licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your comments in relation to the new application for Stay City Hotel. In order for your
comments to be considered, we will require your address details.

As we are in the very early stages of the consultation it is difficult to say what feedback we may receive
in relation to this application and whether or not it will be considered by a Sub-Committee.

Once you update your address details, we will update you further nearer to the end of the consultation.

Regards
Stephanie

On 17 June 2016 at 11:46, Simonettaldili <G ote:

Dear sir/ madam,

| would like to comment on the licensing application made by Staycity in Hayes town centre to
enable them to sell alcohol into the late night hours.

I live right next to Staycity and their presence and guests have been a nuisance to the local
residents.

| have witnessed myself many episodes of antisocial behaviour including drinking,littering and
smoking in areas that are strictly non smoking.

| have complained to one of the managers of Staycity in regards to those issues and their response
has been that i should take my complaints somewhere else.

My understating is that Staycity only care about their guests and their business and are not
responsible neighbour.

The sale of alcohol on their premises is bound to exacerbate the antisocial behaviour of their guests
for which they do not seem to be willing to take responsibility.

Kind regards,

Simonetta Idili

Sent from my iPad

Regulatory Services

London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

(T) 01895 277433

(F) 01895 250011

Page 78

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/259/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c72219fdee&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=1556e6dfada63925&sim|=1556e6dfada63925 1/2



20/06/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Re: Staycity application for alcohol sale in Hayes.

licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk Appendix 3

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the
purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are
for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or
addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by
mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily
those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.

Page 79
https://mail.google.com/mail/b/259/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c72219fdee&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=1556e6dfada63925&sim|=1556e6dfada63925

22



20/06/2016 Hillingdon.gov.uk Mail - Alcohal licence application objection for Stay City Hayes

Appendix 3

’;{% licensing . <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Alcohol licence application objection for Stay City Hayes

Jaz Panesam 16 June 2016 at 19:29
To: licensing@hillingdon.gov.u

Dear sir/madam,

I am writing to object for the recently made application by Stay City hotel at Hayes to enable the supply of alcohol
from 10.00 hours to 0.30hrs daily and to the residents of the Apart hotel 24hours a day.

| also oppose to points 2 and 3. Image is attached.
| oppose this to prevent antisocial behaviour as there are apartments with approximately 500 residents living there.

With the opening of this hotel not so long a go, it has already caused unrest

As people who are staying there park in residents bays, smoke and eat outside which already leaves a mess. This
has also increased gathering of groups which cause problems to residents. Because of this our space is not respected
with a lot of mess being made and people hanging out next to our eneterance. This in turn makes us nervous and feel unsafe.
As this is also next to the station this does not help.

Also when the hotels entrance was on our side of high point village, people were drinking at our entrance and smoking. It is a
non smoking development and a small fire was caused due to the behaviour.

If this Licence is given, | feel it will only increase problems and antisocial behaviour and further make the residents and the
general public feel unsafe.

If the people staying there want a drink there are already a few pubs around the corner in Hayes which they can go to.

Regards

Mr Jasvir Panesar
Flat 3 Signal Building
High point

Hayes

Ub3 4fg

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

IMG-20160616-WA000.jpg
179K

Page 80

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/259/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c72219fdee&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=1555a79a142ae764&sim|=1555a79a142ae764 17



) Appendix 3
Licence Application, Petition Template
(Please read notes before completing)

Your details as Lead Petitioner (See notes 2 & 3)

Your Name Tony James

Your residential address Flat 701 Signal Building, Station Approach, Hayes, UB3 4FG

Your email address L

Your phone number

The name of the body or

organisation you represent | Signal Building Residents’ Association High Point Village

About the premises

Name of the premises to
which the petition relates

Staycity Heathrow, High Point Village

Address of the premises to
which the petition relates

Station Approach, Hayes, UB3 4FN

Reason for petition and the outcome you are seeking from the Licensing Authority

1.1.

1.2

1.3.

2.1,

2.2.

3.1.

This petition is made in my capacity as Chairperson of the only formally
recognised and mandated residents’ association at High Point Village, Hayes. Our
members (comprising 92% of Signal Building) and direct neighbours (from
Compass Building) have been canvassed. As the petition reflects, there are
overwhelming concerns with regard to the proposed sale of alcohol between the
hours of 1000 to 0030 to members of public, and 24 hours to StayCity guests.

This petition is made on four grounds: public safety, prevention of crime and
disorder, prevention of public nuisance, and prevention of harm to children.

It calls for a rejection of 24-hour sales to guests and for the restriction of sales to
public in accordance with alcohol sale laws; and seeks guarantees from the
applicant in relation to security, containment of activity and public safety.

With regard to public safety, we note that crime, disorder, harassment and public
nuisance in the local area are already at problem levels. There were 132 reported
incidents of anti-social behaviour, 107 reported acts of violence / sexual offences
and 40 incidents of criminal damage all within a one mile radius of StayCity’s
location in the month of May 2016 (source: UK Crime Statistics - http://www.crime-
statistics.co.uk/). Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol
within an area already heavily populated with licensed premises, and presents
added contingency to an area already suffering noise nuisance and antisocial
behaviour, particularly at night.

The application makes no mention of how it communicates and relates to the
residents of High Point Village and to the wider Hayes community. The application
makes no mention of responsibility and liability for actions of inebriated
customers either within High Point Village or the surrounding environs.

With regard to prevention of crime pragdisorder, our members and neighbours




Appendix 3

3.2.

3.3.

4.1.

4.2

4.3.

4.4,

have voiced concerns that the sale of alcohol beyond trading hours to the public
and all day to guests so close to our homes will increase the likelihood of anti-
social behaviour, damage to property, disorderly conduct and harassment of
residents. (see also 2.1. for local crime and disorder statistics)

We note that the application completely neglects to point out that StayCity’s
premises are nestled physically within the development of High Point Village. High
Point Village is of comprised of five physical buildings, and is predominantly a
residential estate. The StayCity building is connected to Compass Building and
adjacent to Signal Building (see annotated map). The spatial embedding of
StayCity within the complex means that there are communal spaces, such as car
park entrance/exits and walkways that are shared with the residents. Further, the
gates and doors demarcating various areas within the estate are porous, fail
frequently and see a high volume of footfall, creating urgent issues with security
and few guarantees of containment of activity.

The application makes no robust or evaluable provisions to guarantee
confinement of activity and control of patrons. The application also indicates no
guarantees of permanent door staff and/or security personnel for such purpose.

With regard to the prevention of public nuisance, Signal and Compass Buildings
have had extensive prior experiences with StayCity and its guests, given that the
business shared a common entrance/exit with the two building until March 2016)
Residents have therefore had first-hand experiences with StayCity guests causing
damage to property, littering and urinating in the communal areas. A persistent
problem was with guests and StayCity staff members who would smoke along
communal entrances, despite prominent signs outside StayCity’s then side
entrance reminding guests not to smoke, thus also highlighting the ineffectiveness
of the application’s plan to reduce alcohol-related nuisance using reminder signs.

The application does not prohibit the removal of alcoholic drinks from the
premises within closed containers. It also does not clearly define or demarcate the
location of “any external area provided for such purpose”. The latter omission is of
particular importance given the embedded location of StayCity’s premises within
High Point Village, as highlighted in 3.2.

With regard to prevention of harm to children, both Compass and Signal buildings
are social / affordable housing units with young families living in both buildings.
There is a private playground on site that may be accessible from two entry points
(pictured).

As in 3.3 above, the application makes no robust or evaluable provisions to
guarantee confinement of activity and control of patrons. The application also
indicates no guarantees of permanent door staff and/or security personnel for
such purpose.

We respectfully request that the application, in its current form, is rejected by the
Licensing Authority. The application negates to state that StayCity is a spatially
integrated part of the High Point Village development, fails to provide concrete
provisions fo ensure the safety of residents in the immediate vicinity of intended
alcohol sales, does not offer clear definition of conditions of sales, and does not
indicate acceptance of liabilities and externalities associated with the application.

Notes:

1) All petitions must be submitted before the conclusion of the 28 day consultation period. This will be advertised
on the public notices and aiso on the Councils wedbaite 82




n Public Hou
. gy

T L
(w-—

i}

Compass Building {residential)

1imagery 82016 Gaogle, Mapd




Appendix 3

1.  StayCity aparthotels
2. Navigation Building
* Photo taken from Signal Building

Page 84



Appendix 3

1.
2.

Entrance to StayCity aparthotels
Entrance to Compass and Signal
Buildings

Page 85



State the reason for the petition and the desired outcome:

Appendix 3

0 OARSSE THE AudL LGN iR STAJCITY

#Printed Name

Full Address (incl. Postcode)

Signature

MAXIY " Lun

GOy SI ML BuILy; NG

URY Leg

SAMueL Romapcue  G0) WWM uBl Lfe

Nl Dizga ek

[CburusinAnngron G05 Siopel Bulihe, UB3 FFE-
"v ANl &»u,(e Sol S\caum. G wuwﬁ UBT 4F¢
MM\om_ena Cuui.\e 565 .S)](,:Nh—‘, fuorng g3 4e

Qo4 SIGNAL RBUILDING UBRD4LTE

Mhaph 200 TRk

S SIGNAL BuDinég (4R34 FG

(Aal Ukl

iV{KS ﬁw«d

s A,
oc | %M‘/‘Mj b‘A;hﬂ"’l'lgL‘

ADAA SYc ik

LoS gﬁn& buldd, ey Vi3 L(f(ﬂ'

Hﬁ-f,(ru 22ATA
STOYGLEL W

40y S\ guok Qu.tow,f B3 4F6

S, Dioal.

Sol Q/\l by Hﬂw D334 A

T OQKN NG|SO Q'M PN LY /Le w3 L&
Ro3S CocpB N0T Q\o\r\q} %u\\d\v'vff) OB
4 A ug] | 300 I

Lenoee Conencs

(503 @&q(\cﬂ‘ %am&mq Jﬁ%‘{

Sym  MATHEW | 20Y %xarywd Bwildire g2 4le
O 0 N

ego [eDlose Tol Sitwae— MULLO[N G
M/\( &M(MW’ 104 S _Bw L%« C{ 4

I/l______-r

R

[0

K/%]?Q}\I

;oé SIGAL BULDING e e

SIDUT

706_DIe e I 3

Page 86

2



State the reason for the petition and the desired outcome: .

Appendix 3

!

16 OPROSE THE ALCOHOL LICENSE 34 STR/CITY

Printed Name Full Address (incl. Postcode) Signature
. * Fiat 1 S [CX9 :

Pshis Ty L“/ﬁ Staten iy Hoperl B3 GFe
o w Floddy, goepand  Raulhsaivg

. with Jar o th.ﬁ?} B v ooy Me&q‘«._., URS 3111,
T P Flot 3 Signel  Buulots,

svil Tpu2Se eyl

7 F/af'& 5 /

Befe ] Pl il S i a,.é,,?ym e L8 L

! / - / J/LHT {D;/ SIfA)/H, BWL‘)/M{/ HA»‘ES
Mwkir VEgmal — 0834F

Nt(ﬁ

DR uémg‘md? @""M"?

@mw& 95) v Iy

AN u)\H?\aggq

C

How ca_ At

ENE 200 Slena Blnnm AN

< X

ANDL&A M A

Al Dol 814/\/41/?()]( e

Mo U Gh

FipT 2o £160MAC Quen [""

& h\ ’ch‘\ f)%ﬂ

FlLar 363 -S‘(gncj» fZ

Kamil” Sl

SatgemMm Dijn

Fll forSugat 0
FMT’ 2203 5(41\0‘11. g\s‘uﬁyNA

fOZ/ 77/ )R

FAT §03 oA EBLese? NG

Dol

b
F//ﬂ iou <l0mfPrL Qo Nz L{/?

PQE,EHTJ—

HA

7\70‘% Sand QY UB2 i

/(}’)/0- kﬂéoﬂ‘/

/{} /}OJ f/ymé’ /!z/a/a UB3 975,

PrRBARA /scwp

H:ie:l- (e}

Zofer eals| £

B Lo&uq OBOYR;

d 50 é %ml ;@M\dﬂfde”s‘rf'

OASPAL GHIRAY

FLwi:lo( Sqncd Bulding .ugz «FG

NG
ry 7 /‘-

ek Vel S \,JW L Qusil e
Q\/\q\f.\/f ‘UX

Tlal Foy %.3\"“" Dl 9 uB? ¢

'E\v A i La» \’crvﬂnr{;w

Page 87

23,



“THE . RELor AlE /(ﬂg@}ﬁvf VisMors 75 Llap Aint\Villaye.
— KES[DE

DTNTS " - i
State the reason for the petition and the desired outcome: D VSERIf- Nﬁ%@@ 5‘%&7@ 72 U
S7TATI0~>

| STAY (f1~y —RBAR —For Non PesiTsenis,
@ﬁw‘ow AaAinst Pofasal for U cense To SEILAL&HOH(}Q

Printed Name Full Address (incl. Postcode) Signature
W3 Sog)
Y &Qmu—;-( Zlot HGM 87 mall~aGoeesd X
0 - tven, Heat
v - DOy 7711 e mewa‘r Vel ::J-Q 62&

N - Grooman) X bEdMAN BIVE A H I A

M-Bured | Roop WS pRasng

S N sl ASS coihss, BOLDRNG, &ug\,{?é:
Oux Loerg G C@\%O\L\{Xwi \'\'@?}Q 83T
e Y on"/ @2 @lbrudi'\, i L Lq
S, MuUrRPHN t & « “

@ CRIpPS 5~ s avewd Heszs ok 2€

K CLARIC |40 ADDISON oA HAYES URR2H

< Ml = Wielo e, Hay gs UB81x .
MEET Yelavton Bpad aval iy

(eanon 216 Compass UL 4G

Peuero. 2 Cemupase. I

Aoy K17 Coy\ﬂﬁp\gs RBeorsan

mp. issy 1207 (omeess ging -
WL Ml | Jo 7o Lo wmn s« Blo .
My Az G oilding
SV h- D 06 COr AT Ruythwe
Nopeld Yeow % Grfblr Rlatops b
TA\\\.\{OVNI\L L0} Comengs gku, K
Momonmrsr | LH& Cormpass "

Ariemin Qou | &S S5l Bild

Puage 88 ¢

Z5



Index to photographs in order

1 Hotel from street

2 Hotel entrance

3&4 Inside front lobby

5to 8  First floor dining area/bar

9to 11 Dining room terrace

12 & 13 Dining area looking towards courtyard
14 & 15 Internal shots of communal area

16 Residents entrance.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90









D
4

\4

>
1

1

|

N

|
A ,
A i
il 1 '
]

I

nim e
i |
il

- -l
a \
-










_—_—,.

':\"‘E‘;‘w" »




i

e Al il







— i

et mman -

=== A
I W
L 11 A




W

0T






















_HOVOMdgY NOLYys

......
Ml
3
5
.__I.|.¢

o
LITTLTF

s ol
" T ...
.
X i
s .
.

3

g
e

0

7

/




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocols (Street Trading and Licensing Act dependent upon application)
	Licensing Act 2003 Protocol

	5 Street Trading:  Application for a Temporary Street Trading Licence, High Street, Uxbridge
	Appendix 1 - Application Form _Redacted
	Appendix 2 Map of local area
	Appendix 3 - Michael Facey Objection_Redacted
	Appendix 4 - Aaron Bayliss Letter_Redacted
	Appendix 5 - Written Submission from applcant_Redacted
	Appendix 6 - Information from Highways

	6 Licensing Act 2013: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence, Staycity Heathrow, Hayes
	Appendix 1 - Officer Recommendation
	Appendix 2 - Application_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Representations_Redacted
	Appendix 4 Index to photographs
	Appendix 4 Photos combined low res
	Appendix 4 Plan Stay city


